_more than a primitive, childlike caricature of an hnginnry

."berymm plastic sphere" as & means of protecting the high s
. explosive (s10) from deterioration resulting from radio sotivity. .- Sk

1,
e

" sttributed to it by Greenglass.

. ' pose as & source of neutrons - inherently contredictory.

50, Examination of the Greenglass testimony and . _
reving shows an utter lack Hf comprehensicn and lmowledge ot_.f' e
themicprocosualndvorkinssofthocmm The BRI
profound errcrs, mislabelling and misdescriptions meke it no . . .

bozb. A search for the "secret" of the vitalmpontmtbo ‘
draving and desoription of Greenglass would de no avail. ‘ .
. Greenglass identified and desoridbed the function d‘

. . o .
R LD .
. g 6 A B S - A (e

.....

This vas entirely false, &s the government vell knev, but the
_oourt, the Jury, the derenae d1d not know tha.t At vas false, par-

_ ticularly in viev of their reliance upon repromtatiom of the - E
government. ‘ i
There vas a plutio sphere surrounding plutonmm, RS S

~but 1t was not berymum; Its funotion was not to protect the ‘\ !
.. high explosive from redloactivity. This the government vell knew.' - !
The plastic sphere referred to vas'another component vhich vas in . fﬁ!

" fact a tamper, the purpose of vhich vas the very opposite of that . .
It vas & reflector of meutrons, . i
an tpedance-patehing device, and to help hold the fissioning
mass together for a longer time. Abnnt this tamper the bomd ‘ L
vould not have vorksd. . Sty
On the one hand Greenglass describee berymum ass . i
shield to protect the high explosive, but then describes its pur- °
In iden-" - o

© -, tifying the beryllium, in his ignorance he omits polontun mah’ !’
" togethier vith beryllium, constituted the very initistor of the . .1
| 'bomb itself. Pinally, two other vital components of the muclesr e .
" eore of the bosd .are sbsent from thé dreving and @sgﬁpuw, and - "
the banb ‘Gould not runo'tiéfumut them, S
S e - .. T .. . LA ;'
| =Ph= L T S |
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" ~ 51, 'mere vas no such thing as "the secret"s As - . !,
R mtoa by Dr. Linschits in his affidavits A
"It 1s also astonlshing, but crité:any o '

. T velevant to the questichs raised
: . that despite so many authoritative state-

.ments to the contrary b scientists over

PR . the past two decades, t la% still
\ glings to the misconception re is
\ S geCrey. .or key 'formala. Ior con-
\ R 17 m"“"cc‘fon"""’l"‘"‘lo‘ﬁr"b‘iﬁ“‘o &n_GLomlc bo TALs notion

. Va5 even more obsessively neld at the time
: T of the Rosenberg-Sobell trial, even by the

defense, and the record shovs i%grtant .
statements ne prosecution rosid ',
ugpre wn Only 86rved Lo ro=-

BNZerous alsc Tesslon.
) 8 supplle )

2. TNot only vas the Greenglass ‘description and drevim B
“devold of uaningful Qualitative information, 1t vas conpletely

— -

e wie et cmme o

by reason of the very nature of the bomb, the absence of ecale,'

end description. There is not "the principle” of the boxub;
there are mltitudioue principles involved in the making of tbe
 vogb. .

. =" Relating the word "prmciple to plutonium, vhich

- 4ts description does not even pose the prodblem of f.he principle
_to be used in connection with plutonium, let aJ.eno resolve it.
' It is the plutonium and the nuclear core vhich determine the
_ nature and functioning of tho outer components. Vel
53. In discussing the question of principle, mot the
principle, m relation to plutonium, Dr. Linschitz etetes- ‘ T
- "Here we

> PR
PEEEEY

—

maiately encounter a most eerioua ol
, , aifficulty, g incipl e : L
AR T, - 3tself, es represented by the ravins nds -
S on the preciae depiction of what £he°§:
S eye, g ppear to be minor deta s. Maie
- ‘no qunta le, ‘ggta&sigd::d 8 m;ter of tkie . ’fr_f "
< . highest practic ortance. For example Coen
", the central hole indicated in Exhibit B ds =~ *. " -

Orce_this R

.devoid of any quantitative information.. Hence, in this instance - ’

. o " dimension and shape furtaer distorts the "meaning" of the sketch .
. ) . \%

.' vas publioly known to have been the basic ingredient of the bomb,

. o aree
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ta.irly large relative to the size of the ..

. plutonium
f the bond may 'Be

gg:f ing fﬁm isugcr%;mal tgn; supercritical
iguration s chang
form of the plutg’ﬁigm, from a hollow

shell to & so0lid s

then the basis 'principle' .

considered to involve

spherical

phere. On the other

?

the geomatrical.-":.’f!-: o

the central cavity is very small, or even non- .
existent, the passage from sudb to aupercritia

cality can only be a conseguence the chang
ek
e dis

in the totsl volume
- plutonium. Each of

i.e.
se tvo qu

mechanisms of detonation involves its own
unique and charactar:latic aasocuted phenonana

and difficulties."

5'&. In evaluating the authenticity and accuracy ot tho ‘

.leotch md doscription, Dr. Morrison felt coupened to st;e.tv .
*Thus, the cross-section and 1ts description

are not factually correct and,

therefore, give

a false depiction of what is purported to be
the cross-section of the abom bond."

dropped by parachute, he abated-

"The entire testimony of Greenglass conoeming o

the bomd is confused and imprecise.
both qualitatively and quantitatively incor-

rect and misleading

The errors are

It is

compounded by erroneous mialabellings of
portions of the cross-section.”

55. Di. Morrison knew Mr. Derry in a casual vay and - L
"noted his failure upon .questioning, to correct or dissociste him-

r

self and his own testimony from the errors in the Greenglass

testimony. .

" and further:

"If, in truth, Major De
the actual atomic bomb
Yos Alamos 'many time

he

had occasion to see
er development at
s,' a8 he stated,

ought to have added ‘and it 414 not look J.iko

. tha}';&a . .De
‘ or vas
vhen asked "ge

ect matter, 'Yes, sir, I did.' And

8 later test

" knowledgesble with respect to neutrons and

not justified in uyins
understood the entire sug- :,
ac

he was not at all

© beryllium. He was als0 in error wvhen he
.arezgered in the affirmative the question

a scientist, and can you perceive (

testimony and the sketch) vhat the actual

. After referring to the ridiculous and patently absurd statement, . '
" ¥nown to the government to be false, that the bomb had been

"

.
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‘construction of the bomd vas?! -(And, he vas
- even ngre m:}ead&vhen ham;nmaa atggb- .
- uen stion ormation R
’ w; beenqurgad to you, together with the sketch .
concern & tyge of atomic bomd which vas ac-
tually used by the United States of America?’!
Ansver: 'It does. It is the bomd we dropped
at Nagesaki, similar to it.') Say rather it.
vas & caricature of that R

_ bined, of course, vith an immense end versatile industrial

. 'capabmty.“ As further stated by Dr. Linschitz:
"“The information given by Greenglass evidently
tells nothing of this prodigious and many-
faceted effort, which also would have to be
repeated in toto by the Russians. Thus, even
superficﬁﬂ"‘.rfg sting the real problems -
involved in bomd manufacture leads immedistely - . -

= . veyed ’ggaGreenglasa' disclosures could have
S SR Russians essentially no time
. vhatever

. pert, although the government knovingly and falsely held him

correct & single one of the grievous errors of the Greenglass
testimony and Government Exhibit 8, errors of which the .gov-

. ernment vas fully avare. Rather .than'éiasoouting himself from
the Greenglass mistakes, he adopted t.liem in full and falsely
confirmed their suthenticity, "substantial accuracy” and :15-

*_ nificance. This the government Khowingly pérgnitteé him to do. -

" 1t not merely falled to point out the errors, knowing the eone-

+ £irmation to be false, but mtmn’:.od the fraud in its
Questioning of him and in prior and subseqmt statements to tha
court and jury. Derry vas testifying, in the minds of the Jury,
in ueu of m-. Urey, Dr. Oppenheiner, and Dr. n.tmcovaki in
the presence or the Atomic Energy Commission end the Joint con-

P ' masiml Committee, with their cloarly stated npproval [ '

56 The making of the atomic bomb "involved no single . . -

: i 'secrei' in the scientific sense. It 614 involve & highly . .
" "couplex set of technical tricks, devices and processes com- = - -

. to the conclusion that the information con- R

57. The petition esteblishes that Derry vas not an ex- =~ -

" out as such to consummate the freud. Derry's testimony failed to .

. - .
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. indicated by the pmeouuon. The false confirmetion cannot * .. ..
. be dissociated from the false olaims made by the prosecution,
in its opening and cloa!.ng to the jury, and tho misrepresen~ .
taticn mede in the course of the trisl, as vell as the state- !
_ments made et the time of semtencing. . o
‘ 58. The government 'had other means availsble to msnify '
s """ and authenticate the Greenglsss testimony. That vas Gold and
— | ‘. Puchs. While Gold, in his pre-trial statemsnt to his nttorney,
. '._'-_. after his memory had been "refreshed” and his story developed, .
. said the material allpggdly obtained from Greenglass on June 3, .
1945 vas of no value, by the time he testified at the trial
he characterized this "material” as being "excellent" in the

.'.
.

. . .
L. .,
-,
e R R SR

B il R L Rl TRE T2

~ eyes of his Soviet superior. . : Co :

Puchs vas most intimately involved with the devel- Ly
) opment of the bomb and had a unique position as & liaison :
o scientist, -thus making every aspect of the development of the \ d

bonb available to his knowledgesble eyes and mind. By falsely - '

' h uaociating Gold as the common courier for Fuchs and Greenglasa,
" it esteblished the false impression of importance to the material -
Greenglass sllegedly passed in September, 1945, Government Ex-

. hibit 8 and the description. The government still insists upon

T maintaining the secrecy of the Fuchs confession and information
in that it vould establish the valueless nature of the materisl .
Greenglass allegedly passed. Fuchs confession and statements - - .

"+ are most relevant to this proceeding.

59. All of ths above - the fraud of the Pposecution
foisted upon all the parties to the proceedings - served to
firnly fmprint oo the minds of the jury that all of the testimory .

,o e

..~
y

. . Lt et
O . .
S gt e - 4

- of Greenglass was true, This in turn vas compounded. 'by the de- )

f ] ceptions practiced upon the defense to rely upon representations @ !
'  of the government that the June 3 meeting between Gold and creen- E ‘
S » glass took place and that Gold registered at the fiotel Hilton., . - .

? .
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hton our hut uhntut-. mdiotcd .... m euud tho Con=’ 1-'.‘(.';; )
Sl SIS . mnt ugnu:en in Xorea ... m nhrcd the omn of mtm 2

T

to the u.nannup of m omtry' (R. 361&-1615)! uc 'thoy ""5'

. passled) ... this mation's wost deadly and olosely guerded RS
\ secret wespon o Sovist Agents® (R, 1625)1 L. s}
?ho ansver to a1l of thc abovo is zg as the ;onm-”

.. uut un ku\t !ot thcu were the cum, the “proof,” the
- puuunto of the mvcmut, tho ‘.v:.dom" th gonrnunt n:.d

..~~..-.-..<-..-—--.--- A R

'&w;-,

thatﬂu poutimr und h:.o"cb'-‘dctonunt- nro tr&od, ooavutcd
" and untomd. ’!ho govorunnt rﬂuduhntly docund the court
'_ and :ury. the amm nnn and ﬂu- mua *has had tnz:c

(i

R N O O

et
o Al @

1n taot mthor, a.t szuuu a -huwutandug or thc utm 5
b of nodcrn tochnology, Y uauudcntmung which, in this case,
hu had tx’-agxe cmaquencn. (Artidavat of m-. umchitz)

e mxn QOLD-GREENOLASS
NEETING OF JUNE 3, 194
— GOVERIMENT EXGIIBIT 18
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_/ Although petitioner was unfairly burdened with the uak ot dn
. -Pending himself against the charge of being a member of such u-
. deged conspiracy, no claim was ever mads by ths government nor -
‘was any evidence ever adduced that he was at any time involved m v
atomic espionage. - This was fully acknowledged by the trial :uo.ge K
at tho tuu otuutcncins uo 'n'mcr:.pt ot!hcord, p. 1620. i B

P SN S




SR tha mmn&'o otm. Oozd'- rolc :.n thc mcpd oonapmoy
\ uu to um u m oourur betvoou !ukovlov, Mhs and thc

3 o omns:m:y as to m lnopd sourier Muen uath Nchn in -
-—-——-—-«-r-mr to .lend cndonco to humu -olainm or au inopd -uting Z
... with mvtd and !m;h m.-nnglul in ubuqunrqm. fiow mxzco on




“t’
oy

.

.
.

"y e dibec

b

« e ke
“nu.

s

: Nbit p m‘m'mcm :a mm by'o:mnsm- to

' related tqmmmquommg,m mmmtoun,
m;mo‘mmmumututhmmmunm-

3 allaged puotmmo o&}y or an megoc Albu-

ks —§¢r«§ 'géﬁ..‘r“’g‘u‘”_q‘

qmque Hiltca Hotel mumtim cam - méh pm'portod to

T NP b i TR AR -

‘.mum tw. com ‘had resisterod at. thsf. hotel on m 3.

oo mg;,», N i e S

,.»,5.

1 that tho atmum téatimna and .y:l.donoo vm I‘me, perjurim

e ate

L oA 31.;—-

anﬂtrvqpulont, 1°khat’ Gold had Dot met with Oreenglass ca_ -,,,_'

20 IR T b gl

ms,ummm lwllox!.co,nndhudnotmutmd

?\‘,.ﬁu_.. o

st tho atmum hotel:” bpon information md belief, "such tnn

. and p:md hltmonq and -the forged nnd Mulently oreated
mmcmumowmpmmmwoommmgm_

o ‘.&’ :

o I g e

en-ooz:a Pevorded mtmnn ‘nace ° by 0028 to bis sttorney nnd :

BT -

N
D02 A2 aa e o
[{ S

v

> 4.2

.

gy e

S e s e e




.omal thm-ymu. uththuomtufmld‘ 'lbou tapos,'f.;,l;ffiif. |
_'wmommsmmtlsso. omnwtw:mam»f ;
mtl made by 0old to his counsel vere ﬁgnsﬁ.unuy oontrary

umustmumwmmmmamtwm 1

" his co-defendants, = - . - P N
":_.‘,- R W,mwa,msom, ovonlttormld B
'hldattomayn mmmtmmmmmmmmtm
'v:.thuchotwintbcbmoraolms cttomaymoontrs.ving,

L_chmgmg and’ nt.erug tho -fory u.bo.zomoa by go1e 80 as to ;: '

borgs,, bgt in fact, tho contonts wvere knowa to the govu'mt
prior to roooiving then tron oold': attomy:, unoc thoy vm .
prepared do.tntly by Gold nnd the sovommnt wmhovo\nd m&k&

‘o moet: 1ts noeds to ounmt ‘the petmonar and his oo-aerenaanuf

ar v L RS PRSP v S e

fales and that 1t had o o oomplant v vitoess vho vould do anything
.?-f.o umty 'tnf-' noeds of the govm *‘nm, I -rrm,m

S s v

B o

e B .m:_'-g_.,-c:..}-'.pa."&*« vo

i
- .~.‘..g.‘4'4.; .

$ g
ERiEI
;.
!

oo~ o o
e st

P ————— Sl g e T T st P e




i
P
4

65, It was vital to the government f.o umn-h thc P
" existence of & grand conspiracy in order to relate Fuchs and
' 'Gold and their alleged activities with the Rossnbergs and the - -

Oresnglasses. Trat was the only evidence that would tend to . .
support its clais of the sctual transmission o atomic wom-
tion by the defendants by imposing the Fuchs confession with ' ' ‘
a1l of its prejudicilal implications upon each defendaht in r.nw '
case. Purther, 1t enhanced the "value® and “importance” of ..
the information allegedly passed by orcensms in the eyes ot :
the court and jury. Since neither PFuchs nor his oontua.ton ’

was made available, Oold became the underatudy for him in

playing out the fraud predicated upon Fuchs' confession, the e
contents of which became Gold's soript. To oreate this needed . -
substitutione~and .thus to relate Fudhs’ “to orunghu anhough g
they had never met or known.of each Other=-it was vital to : '

rcnonc'. hereinafter set forth, it was necessary to contrive
the false testimony and the forged document so 88 to place . . .:.
t.hu fictitious meeting on June 3, 1945, . - 4"1’ '
66, The substance of the false teatmony of Harry Gold i ;
as to the June 3, 1945 meeting was as rollovq: R

a, Sometime in May of 1945 Yakovlev instructed -
... ~G0ld to see Greenglass, He gave Gold an onion= . ,
- . 8kin paper bearing the name and address of e
. Greenglass which also had typed thereon the R
words "Recognition signal. I come from Julius,™ .- ... -
*  (R. 822) Gold teatified that he did not know -
. whether he ever destroyed the onionskin paper - - . .. .
or what happened to it (R. 823). ST e

b. At the samc time ho was given & plece of ' ' 't
.. " ecardboard which appeared to have been sut - - . o
-2 from a packaged food product in an odd shape - O
v+ and to:d that Oreenglass would have & matche -~

ing portion theroof (R, 822), : R

. ©¢ He was also given an: onvclopa nnegedly
_.oontaining $500 and mtructed to tnnamit

oy hy, W e a————-

catere

. :
. . . L0
. . .

v ———— g B e

fabricate a meeting between 0old and Oreenglass, For VArious : .- B
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1t %o Oroonshsl (R. 8&)- - L

‘de He Sdentified a purportod replica of tho
ocardboard side of a food package previously
. out and shaped by Oroengms -auring the course
" of the trial as similar to the agetudly
* given to him by Yakoviev in 19&5 ll. )e
""@. After anaﬁedls viuunz Puehs u\ Santa . .
Pe on June 2, 1945, he left by bus for Albue I A ¥
-Qquerque and, at 8:30 that evening, he visited .~ ..*i -

- . the Oreenglasc residence dut tnhd to find I
% n them at “home (R, 824), N

S He :pent the night in the hanway ot a’
‘rooming house, and in the early morning of LT
June 3, 1945, registeraed under his own name L
at the Hotel Hilton, - Thereafter, at approxie T
mately 8:30 a.m,, ho rommed Yo tho Greenglan J e
residence. (R. 825

e

. Gold there steted to Oreensms, "I cane
fsic) from Julius" (R, 825). .

.% i he He next brought out and matched his ca'rd-, , S
T t(vgargag%eoe with that produced by opeanghsa L o

‘4., 0014 then uenunea himself as "Dave
. tran Pittsburgh (R, 826). -

%) §. After introducing G014 to his wife, Green= - . .~ .
glass told him "that he had not oxpected me R N
_right on that day, but that nevertheless he Ty
would have the mate*ial on the atom bomb ready : CT

for me that aftsrnoon” (R. 828).

' k. When Mrs, Oreenglass went into the kitohen -:° - b §
to prepare some food, Gold gave Oreenglass an .. . ~ . , |}
_envelope containing the $500 (R, 826), N N

1, 0o0ld was 1nstructed to return to the Oreen-'

. . glass residence at "3:00 or 4.in the afternoon" - - .. ..
- %o receive the atomlc bomb information, Before ... : -

," leaving he was told by Mrs, Greenglass that she . =~ .- -.

.. - had spoken to Julius "Just berore she had Jeft - ... -

.+ New York to come to Albuqucrque (R, 826). an

v
. . ‘
B bt e R L) o SLTE

'’

“ i m, This meeting took "cbout 15 umtoa (R, w0
B 827). ; ;.. .‘:. ..:.
. Gold returned at about 3:00 o'clook and LR
receivod an envelope eontain.tng “the informae : <t

tion on the atom bomb" from Oreenglass who = . °
informed him that cx oted a furlough around :

R4 TS T o abieX 4 il

- EL 00U Christmas time and wished to get in ... ...
©o-T 3 .-t :. touch with him then I could do so by calling . . ." .2
Lot T 7. nis brother-in-law Julius, and he g ave me the .- 7 -’
A tehghone number of Juuua in New ork c:.ty C T
: ;
: |
- e '
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ts ‘ .
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O L
_ e . \ "; TR tmdiltcly after this visit, which took : '. :
e —t e, _‘____? n;nutu, .Go1d Jofulboquerquo by ml : -~ T
ST ’ . “ “ '. .'- . . . '1 . S ..
x | R S P, 3 The material which he had mzm from . . .0

englass, consisting of "thres or four L e
handwritton pages plus & oouple of sketohes,” -~ -

- he gave to Yakovlev at & pre-arranged meeting A
~-:(.n B:B'gglflyn on the evening of June 5, 1945

“.* . Q. Yakovlev stated the Greengless aaterul
~*  was sent to the Soviet Union and “was .o
trezely excellent and very nluabh (8. 831). S

R s

_ 67. After Gold had coupleced his direct testimony,
‘a full day later, and after two intervening witnesses, the -

' . .  brosscution offered a "photostat” of an “original" rcgistraucn '
I oard of the Albuquerque Hnton, represented dby the goverment
“ to heve been made snd kept in the regular course of business - . .. .
-. : 1n order to eorroboratc Gold’a story of a meeting with oroen- : _.""':; B
PR * glass by "proving" ‘nis registration at the hotel on June 3,
. - 1945, The government, by falsely stating it was prepared to “ §

' . oatnbnih the authenticity of the alleged registration, was i S

auccannl in inducing defense counsel to stipulate to the
. . introduction into evidence of a purported photosf.atic copy ct

~ . .

auch card as 00vernment Exhibdbit 16. Dcfense coumel aned
B upon the false representations of the 3ovamnont:

. _ "My, Saypol: I now have some tesumony whioch
. -4% 4s possible there may be a stipulation on:
* The fact of the registration of Harry Gold at
- the Hotel Hilton on June 3. I have a photoatat
of the registration card. I also have the

original on the way, together with a witness if
.requ.tred. e o 0

: P s . ”
M o . N . 1
A g P ¢ e SRR = T WRTRRS YR (%) CWeS ey SSET e}
v ’ - . c——e

May I first inquire of counsel .
whether thoy will stipulate as to the records or - ceey
whether they will insist upon strict technical

e

GOyt - proof?

R ¥r, E, H, Bl“h% '3 am speaking for w‘eu ." . ’ %
: : sgain: I am certainly not go:.ng to insist on - - .l 7 oo
R Significantly, 0old was never asked to identify this cm A i
- euring hu direct examination, . ' L ,'; DN '
i :__,___“ . i - U B A . ’ 45-' . o R ': co 9
) _wv:f%‘ e . o . . N L ‘... . ‘- o . . ’
' - :
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.-, " strict technical tuu ol. :12507mony. In
“ other words, Mr.-Saypol, let us understands et
. —- - You want incorporated in the record & conoes- - -~ :
.. sion that Harry Cold stopped at the Hotel O
Hilton in Albugquerque on June 3, 1945, s ..
. Xr, Saypol: I want to offer in evidence and N ;
have received a copy of the registrationecard . .~ -
as & record regularly kept in the course of buse. - i
., » 34ness and show it to the Jury.
. Mr, E, H, Bloch: I certainly have no objec~
. tion to that introduction.
. M. Kuntz: We have no objection.” (R, 857)

8: ths use of this photostat, this forged card, the govormmt :
aucceedod in tshely corroborating Gold's false testimony of
June 3, 1945 meeting in Albuquerque, New Mexico. SN
: 68. Government Exhibit 16 is a false, fraudulent and ..

;.‘f"l.fter-oor‘\trived document and not a photostat of & registration .
" .- oard allegedly signed by Harry Gold on June 3, 3945, at the

L §

¥ oy v,nm.m‘w.

Kilton and kept in the roguhr course of buumu, ‘as the . CT
govemune well knew, Hu'ry Gold did not register at the u'orc- \
. 88id hotel that day, and no such registration ocard ever came et

1pto existence in the regular course of its business. o
’ v €9. The government,heavily nlying on the said tllu, o
. rcbricated testimony of the alleged June 3, 1945 uetmg, '
o otated m summationt

*“The history of this :cno box-side, the :
greetings from Julius, the Greengluus' wheree
adouts in Albuquerque come to us not only from
Rnth and David but from uu-ry Gold . . &

.y
QQ'..' : L

et s YHanpy Oold who furnished the absolute comb-
Vil e orauon ofr the testimony of the Greenglasses ,
,+ .. - forged the necessary link in the chain that . . -~ - "=
LT goin.‘;s indisputably to the guilt of the Roaen- w0
’ ergs. ° :

-

- . .. oo s
" . : . R S
secsee e I

"It was so0 obvious to everyorie in this oourﬁ-f-'":, R
room that he /Dold/ was telunf the complete = .o-.%i.
truth when he deacribed his tr

e 00T XXX
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: \' . _lmuon that:

* . 7 enberg's position in the Soviet espionage se A'-»-._'.;‘

o

l ot

Ty

|

!
i
\

Te ok e s

e T "Tm vcuo:.ty of David md ‘Ruth Gnmme e
o et e and of Harry Gold is estadblished by docmnury X
< ... .0 ""evidence and cannot be contradicted, You have .-
"L .. 'din svidence before you the registration card

. _ from the Hotel Hilton in Albuquerque which
; shows that he /Uold/ waa registcrod mn on
. Jdune 3, 19 Se

'cccooo

: *Exhibit 4B, the other part of this Jello box, -
* " last seen in Rosenberg's hands, next appeared - -
-+ 4n the hands of Soviet official Yakovlev, He- -+
handed that »recognition signal to Harry Gold, -~ -
PN gave Harr! Oo0lé the address in Albuquerque . -
A osenberg's btrothecin-law, David Greenglass, ' : .
LT He told Harry Oold to bring Oreenglass greete
- dngs from Julius, Gold made the visit to
Albuquerque as we have seen on June 3, 1945,
- He brought the greetings from Julivs to David,
He carried tho plece of the Jello box that .
Rosenberg had ke gt in the first instance, On
S L that Sunday, in une. Gold told you that he
S, pgave Orocnglass $500 in an envelope, 00ld re=
et ceived and delivercd. the atom bomdb information
fronm Greenglass along with other information he .
had obtained from Dr, Klaus Fuchs on the same _ "
trip to his Soviet superior, Yakovlev.” (R, L
+. 1521-23), TN

o :70.— In attempting to show that Puchs, Gold, Rounberg .:"',;;..4'3 E %
O.M potitioner were parties to a n.ngle grand conspiravy and to ' B 1.
o equate: the ‘information allegedly given by Greenglass to that siye;s o
Yy chhs. the prosecutor emphasized the false te‘timony of the = - . 3
. 3une 3, 19Y5 meeting of Gold and Oreenglass as he declared-in his : -

L

AT

"In Pebruary, 1950 Dr.Puchs was arreated. He s
s, - oconfessed his activities as a spy for the .
L. Soviet Union. You have heard of the part that -

he performed while he was in los Alamos, Rose -~ - <

hierarchy in this sountry was such that he knew :
that on that trip out West to see Greenglass, oo
Harry Gold was the onc that had also collected - CesTe T
- dnformation at the same time on the atomic - - .;. R
Y, 0.« U, bomb from Dr. Fuchs. Rosenberg knew that when - .-
;oL iU e - - Dre Puchs disclosed to the authorities what .
7. 97 had happened, that he must $dentify Harry Gold -
v . 01 a8 the espionaze agent who had come to him in - .
“ .7 . New Mexico. Rosenberg lmew that Harry Godd . "' .
T LY ¢ had dealt also at some tims with David Green~ .- il
St Dol gslss Rosenberg knew that David Greenglass .- ..~ .. %
<o been recruited into thia espionage work S s
Lo 2 by himself and his uit‘e. (R. 1523). R

. -
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.'.71. Momtznanwtotu:mmm&ud
mupwtmc orthe;negedtm 'S, MSmtmtom
woucuum'c mo when it stated:

*Me Covernment attempted to show the nm:
with the Russians ... by

IS cenone

ess the testimony as to the Jello dox-side °

¥halS. ..t . Anoident =« that one-half of the jJello box-udo

oL Tl . was kept by Julius Rosenberg to de uced ac 2
AR recognition signal by the courier to be sent
© - -~ " by Rosenberg to pick up secret information = - ..
Tt obtained by Greenglass at Los Alamos and that .- -~

gide from Yakovlev and used 4t to obtain the
information from Oraenglass and that at the .

tend was a greeting that had been prearranged -

- between the Rosenbergs and the Oreenglasses,
> The Governmant contends that you have & right

40 infer that there existed a link between
. L Julius Rosenberg and Yakovlev in that Julius .
R T " Rosenberg in some wan transmitted the recoge o

e . ~nition symbol, that 13, the Jello box=side S
T . -.. to Yakovlev," (R, 1557). .

" learned from British authorities that Puchs had voluntarily eon~
" feased -to having transmitted information relating to the dcvelomnt

this confession, the full contcnta of which were transmitted to the
American authorities, ?uohs outlined the tznes and placos that he '

" also described the nature of the information which he had trans-
mitted, Most significasitly, no slaim has ever been made by any

" ocourder :.n June of 945,

T thc utual courier or couriere,.or.mram who oou:l.d be wuocd or

Y -

:.,v,;; 3 . g . . . ) . N - . . A ‘: ‘ :
_g. . . ) , N ' . " : : B : B . .
R —— .
+ \ R
2
1 .
i . )

. British or Ameriosn authority that Puchs olained that he had met a |

Cold subsequently received the part of the boxe. . ) .

L - same time Gold,in identifying himself to the ' : " :°. - .
R C, Greenglasses said -- words to the effect ‘I N
RN "~ oome from Julius' which the Greenglasses con= - .~ S

72. In January or Fabruuy of 1950, the government ;.’ .

* of the atom bomb to the Soviat Union through various couriers, In ... - .
. met with one or more couriers to transmit atomlc information. He - .-

73. The Puchs confession, true or false, set the frame- -
~“mork \fithin which ‘the - governmsnt was Tequired to ‘seek and £ind cither ."':"

- 0P e > ¥ a b
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‘ were willing to trm their confessions and tutmony to uct

;, M I .. L the nesds of the ‘prospeative px-oueuuon and provide lﬂ ade~
- " ".". quate oast of characters. Since Puchs' written gonfession was LT
enly pu'tuny rcveahd. and in hrsc part suppressed, adnpto- "
tions, varistions and alterations of the seript and the sddivien : f "
" of new “"roles" by willing and compliant persons as uconpuou b

Rk and couriers were ocontrived to £ill the evidentiary' gap.

T ‘Prior requests had been made to the Atomic § ;
_. Enez;zy Commission in 1962 for an opportunity to examine the'.
' ".. econfession of Fuchs and the information Puchs said he trans- ’
L :iutted- to the Soviet Union, The Atonicvtnergiy Commission de- .

{
£
i
i
i
4
P . L .
. SO P AETE, WAT S g ¢ ST

-

'
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a0 A wsag s trewg ve vl

-+ ¢lared that the technicsl statements contained information which .. .” .
" was 8¥411 considered classified and they would not release the -

e~

- other portion ‘of the Puchs confession because the United Kingdom ':
| 8%111 considered the entire Fuchs confession as olassified,’ S N i
- e . Thus the governmont did throughout the trisl, and t# L
the m:ent time, conceal and refuse to disclose to patitioner :
and nis counael the vital contents of the Fucha® confession

*

w ren wmges
t

although 1t was the cornerstons of the entire case, as ldapted',_
‘with the goverament's aid,” bi"tﬁe’h’otor&ous nlt-conreued
k- ~vemp-.. perjurer, Gold. .. s e =
R 74. Upon information and belief, Puchs stated in his
" confession that the courier he met in the United States was

" between 40 and 45 years of age [fn 1945, OGold was 347and was'
5' 10" tall fUold is 5' 6" u1_7 Fuchs never 1dent1tied Oold

R s b ke T T

g eme e
v

~

-$/puchs. had suthorized counsel for the petitioner in \n‘iting %o e
oo ‘make avallable to them his entire file in the possession of . ™
“,» - . his attorney. Thereafter, counsel for petitioner was adviseda " i
A by sounsel for Fuchs that his file had been lost or inadver- ;
tently destroyed,

Tes/3, Etllgar Hoovar, The Crime of the Centugz, Readers Digest.
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_-.aven after being shown still-and-moving piotures of him. Rather - .
Fuchs, after being informed by his attorney and the British - '
suthorities that 60ld persisted in his ples of guilty, merely . - '
decided not to challenge Gold's insistcnco tnat he was the sole SR
- oourier in the Unitcd States. At the time 00ld was sentenced, - ..

" - the government sdverted to Fushs'.failure to identify him and e
7. %o the fact thot 1t was Oold alone who had exposed his own L
¢ alloged involvement, | : o " Y

- s eeas pu

Petitionar does not claim that Fuchs and Gold
neveyr nt, nor does he acknowledge that they ever éid, or that ' .
. " 0014'd14 or 614 not meet Puchs on Scptomber 19, 1945, Petitioner e
| does affirmatively state that Gold neither met Greenglass on
" June 3, 1945, nor registered at the Hotel _Huton on June 3, 1945, .. " v )
after allegedly seeing Puchs in Santa Pe on June 2, 1945,
75. The FBI had been investigating Harry Gold and
** his associate Abraham Brothman, since sometime in 1947, In i Coe
that year, Gold, in the course of an investigation of charges .
made by Elizadbeth Bentley, & self-described Soviet sgent, testi=
fied before a federal grand jJury as to the nature of his assoe- )
' ciation with Brothman.' He subsequently testified in this very
.. eourt in United States v, Brothmen, et ano. (S.D, N.Y, Cr, 133«
105), that he had lied before that grand jury. MNoreover, Gold,
_Lelt hmelx‘Ahighly suspact in that he had at least attempted
to engage in eapionagé (unrelated to that charged in the indicte
ment of petitioncr) and hed obtained or sought to obtain informe -

L

BET R e RN

. . e -

_ation to be passed on to agents or repressantatives of the }
Soviet Union, Petitioner and his counsel have no idea whether
such information related to the national defense, but 0old '
certainly had a motive to "cooperate” in oréer to lessen any
possible oriminal punishment. '
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Norsover, during the time hc was under intensive

- questioning by the FBI from May 15, .':9/50 and m:p in oustody

from approxinately May 22, 1950 to the time of his sentencing
in December, 1950, Gold_. who had conceded that he had engaged

' 2n or attempted to engage in 'és.pionage activity, faced the .
danger of the imposition of the doath penalty. As the govern= '
.nent well knew, 0old did and would contrive, adapt a’nd" conform f"'-_i.f 3

. his testimony at the slightest suggestion of the government to
" meet the needs of .the prosecutive and investigative agencies.
" Quite cbviously, Gold sought to exaggera;'e and establish his .

role both as an espionage courier and & "man," as well u to

' _ingratiate himself with the authorities for future favors,

76. On May 15, 1950, while the govornment was un-

' succeasfully seeking to dotermine the identity of Fuchs'

alleged courler or couriers in the United States, it commenced

. &n intensive interrogation of Harry Gold, As a result, the
latter 1s sald to have confessed on May 22, 1950 that he had

servéd s.'n that capacity., During this periof of interrogation,
Gold 1s also supposed to have admitted that he saw Fuchs in

. . Sahta Fe in September, 1945, at which time he had registered

‘at the Albugquerque Hilton but did not say he had registered

at tho Hilton on any other aceasion, Thereupon, upon informas-

-

tion and belief, FBI agents weat to the Hilton and, on May

23, 1950, found a registration card dated September 19, 1945

bearing the name of Harry Gold-f Despite days of searching

~the hotel’s £iling system, which would maks any other Gold

registration card for 1945 easily discoverable, none was in
fact found at the hotel, Thus, other "sourcea” of a regip-

tration card were required and the government obtained themes

®On the basis of . this "support” document, Gold was arrested
jater that day. : T :
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but not from the Motel Milton. And 1t wap g_o_t. a urd udo
and kept in the rogular course of Lusiness.

77. In the government's affidavit mworins the ° g

original petition, significantly it did not deny the allega- .
tiona of the original petition as to the obtaining of the
*June 3, 1945" card or deny that 1: was not obtained on May

|23, 1950, But in 1ts brief (p. 53), the government scknow= . <

ledges that the two cards were obtained "on different dates”
and "were handled in a different manner.” Neither in the '
brief nor the answering arfidavit, nor in response to commune

lcations and anq‘uir‘y by councel would the government éisclose

" - the eircumstances of the "acquisition” and the"handling in &~

manner” nor does 1t'aay that the June 3 card was obtained

from the Hotel Hilton, or the peraon involved in the transfer

" between May, 1950 and after. . . .
78. But the Scptember 19, 1945 meeting und registra-~
tion card were of no value to the government in the case against

petitioner and his co-defendants in that during that month

- .

Oreenglass had been on leave in New York City and no claim of -
‘a meeting with Gold could be retroastively reconsiruoted, The
usefulness of establishing a Gold-Greenglass meeting on Sunday,

June 3, 1945 arose from the discovery that, tortu:.taﬁsly. Ruth
_Greenglass had deposited $400 in an Albuquerque bank on Hondgy,
June &4, 19115. .

79. To support this contention of such a meeting X
‘on June 3, 1945, a Oold rog:.strauon oard at the Hotel Huton
for that date was needed, It is for this reason that Oovem-

€ s ammeen
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ment Exhibit 16 was contrived, X _5 -

Y The alleged Gold-Greenglass meeting had to take phce ona
. weekend since (reenglass, who was stationed at los Alamos, ‘
could spend only Saturdays and Sundays with w.- wife in

Aldbuquerque,

52 .
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S 80. As the government knew, well in advance of the
. tria) of petitioner and his co-defendants, Gold was an acke~
. nowledged and proven pathologioal liar. Despite this lmowledge,

however, it offered him as one of its man and indispensidle
w&tﬁencs, representing and vouching for the complete credi-
bility of his tcatmbny in this trial, The prosecutor

. emphasized his purported faith in Gold, saying, "It was so

obvious to overyone in thia courtroom that he/Uold/ was
telling the complete truth when he desoribed his tr:.ﬁ to

7 Oreenglass ..." (R. 1521-22). Indeed, since -counsel for the ;
defendants reiied upon the stetements of the government that .. '
Exhibit 16 was a true copy of a document made in the regular -

course of business by the Hotel Hilton, counsel for th‘e

Rosenbergs acknowledged the truthfulness of the testimony of
" Gold and Greenglass relating to the alleged June 3, 1945

meeting as well as Sovernment Exhibit 16 which was introe

-duced more than a Gay after Gold had left the stand.. .
. . % 81, In so presenting Gold as one of its witncsses=

in-chief, the government did not inform the court and Jur&
that ho had admittod to his attorney as well as to the gove
ernment itself that he had lied bofore another Grand Jury
unrelated to the Grand Jury testimony given-'in 1947, and
that in prétrial statements made to the government he had

* 11ed again; and that in pre~trial statements made to his
assorney after contrivance and preparation with the governs B

ment, given wholly inconsistent atatements substantially

_ and vitally at variance with testimony g'ven st the trial .

itself, This information, which was suppressed by the gov-'

ernment, was uniknown to the petitioner and his co-defendants,
“ op their counsel, until very recently,

PSRy

R —

prmemrmenee -~ o

-y

N




' i .

. o . S
" ) .

P . . '. e

82. As the govoriment well imew, Gold's life was
ST - © such & fabrication of 1ies and decepticns that it wis impos-
) . sible for him to determine whether he was telling the truth

7 or not. '

83. Uponm infornation and belief and upon the facts -’
set forth in this petition, and upon evidence to be presented

!
ek s i
N

at the hearing, 4t is a fact that between the period from

.were developed and altered from time to time with the aid;
‘nnggeation and endorsement of the government, but the full g
. false statement could not then be completely contrived since
" there was not yet & sufficient cast of charactecrs, and the

necessary detalls of the false testimony could not at that
" appointed counsel until June 1, 1950 and then for & brief

a stiil-to-be déveloped story--0old's memory had not yet
been £olly “"refreshed.” The government was unadle to make.'
and Gold wao at that time, therefore, unable to acoept, any
* suggestions of what his full testimony would ultimately bo.
84, Commencing with June 6, 1950, Gold met on five
or six ocoasions, for seversl hours each, with his counsel,
at which times tape recordings of his statements were made,
'_ These recordings, which have only recently been made avail~ .
able to petitioner's counsel, reveal (see Schneir nxndavi:)x,':
. &, That Gold was speaking from detailed
.o notes made 83 a rosult of the intensive
N ~,  eonversations with the prosecution and -
" 4ts investigative agencies a.nd that hia
notes were in substance the "confession"

\ L a8 "1t then existed at the time of his
converaation with his attorneys.

e cmmae - mama d——————— S &
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May 15 to June 1, 1950 the broad outlines of Gold's confession

" time be put in final form. Gold did not meet with his courte -

_+ ¢ .period only. The "June 3, 1945 meeting” was at that peint -, ¢
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b. That Gold stated he had no nconecuon
of a meeting with a "0.I." 4in Albuquerque,

in June of 1945 until his memory was aided

" by conversations with government agents and
representatives, He had no recollection -
whatsoever of the name “Greenglass,”

" ¢, That he had no recollestion of the
. &ddress of the person he was to recall

‘meeting in Albuquerque,

d. That not until June 14, 1950, after he . -

had been under interrogation by and in con-
versation with the p"osecutive authorities

" for approximately one month,®did he make any
reference to his attorney--and then in only .
the most ephemeral way=--of his alleged meet~ - -
" inz sometime in June, 1945, T

- @4 That he had no recollection of the recog-'

nition signal alle gedly used other than that
"Bob, or Benny or John sent me,"

" £, That he had no recollection of any Jello
box or any form of recognition device,

g. That while incarceratcd, he was shown

£4lms and maps by the proscoutive and inves= . .
. tigative authorities of varioua portions of

Albuquerque to help him "refresh his recol-

lection.” His memory and his story grew in

active conjuncticn with his collaborators

and interrogators.

h. That he finally stated, after Greenglass
was avallable, after intensive consultations
with his interrogatorat

succeeded in identifying the person
‘who was this G.I. ¢es DUt there were
30 many factors which lead us to be-
lieve that thc man we finally had
seclected 15 the one, ...’ (emphasis
suppned)

“4., That he had no recollection of regiatering
at the Hotel Kilton even after he "recalled" .
the allezed June 3, 1945 meeting. In facs,

Gold told his attorneys that he had slept the :
night of June 2, 1945 in an Albuquerque roome

4ng house, checked his bags at the rallroad
station the next morning, and aIIegeBE

visited the Greenglasses,

M ees and I belleve 'that we have e
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. 85. Thus, until some substantial time after the arrest

2, Durinz whioch period he had been mterrmted by tho FBI alone L
for at leut 102 hours,

e et T 7 s ) . * - ' ‘ .
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or David Gnenzlass, who wazthen under mcmdent 1nvestigsuon B
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. by the FRI and subJect to oriminal prououtun ror per:ury K
. . and theft, Gold: :

. &. _Never referred to s Jeuo Mm .
' b. RNever knew Ornengma' name or address. -

e . @. Never recalled the recognitton phrase,
. : come from Julius,

d. Never stated that he stayed at the l!otol
- HiIton in June of 1945,

8+ Never recalled being given the name of -
* Tu"ﬁbua Rousenberg or his address or phone
number,

all of m«m the government well knew and suppressed,
. 86. 1In' addition, Gold told his lawyers that Yakoviev

had characterized the information allegedly received in Albue

Querque as "of no value.” " At the trial, he swore that the
Russian had described 1t as "extremely excellent and very-

. valuable" (R. B31). The government knew the testimony to be
false, . o

87. The story given on June 14, 1950, was thereatter
altered arcer the arrests of Oreenglass and Julius and Ethel

Rosenberg, and 211 or these pre~trisl statements were contrived

‘and daveloped in consultation with and at the 1nduoement of the
. goverrment and were directly in conflict with the testimony
glven in the course of the trial wherein petitlioner was con-

et 88, Prom the summer of 1950 until tho trial in March -

. of 1951, G0ld and Greenglass were incarcerated together and

had more than adequate time in which to contrive their tostie

mony to mset the nquirementu of tha government,

89. The failure and refusal of the government to
1n!:om the court and jury at petitioner's trial and its supe
pression of such vital information relevant to the guilt or .

[
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. prevarication and fantasizing in and out of court, and 1ts

--6%rates the following: _

é

. dnnocence of the petitioner and his co-defendants, particularly -

in light of Gold's lifelong record of dlatant and ooi:r:.ght

.

vouching fer the truthfulness of his f:utimony in this trisl
constitute a denial of due process to the petitioner and his

co-défendants , Gepriving them of those "fundamental pxtincz.ples. '
of ldberty and justice which lie at the base of all our eivil -

and political institutions.” Hebert v, Louisiana, 272 U.S.
312, 316.

.90, The allegatiors as set forth above do not merely . . .

. establish prior contradictory statements but rather that the .

governuent knew 0old's story was fabricated, enlarged upon

and devised in order to meet the needs of the prosecution to - .~ .-

obtain false testimony and forged documentary evidence to ,
convict petitioner and his co-defendants by connecting them ' - . -
with the Fuchs confossion of furnishing atomic data to the

;.. Soviet Union,

91, An examination of Government Exhibit 16 demone

e - ———————n—- o 50

a, The front of the photostat bears the
- L handwritten date, June 3, 1945, The rear
portion of the photostat bears an electronie
date-time stanmp purporting to show that a
registration took place at 12:36 P M, on
June 4, 1945, when Gold, sccording to his
. testimony, was already en route to New York
and his prearranged meeting with Yakovlev,

b. Every exhibit obtained by the FBI intro-
* duced into evidence except Government Exw »
hibit 16, bore the initials of onc or more
FBI epgents and the date the document came .
into the hands of the FBI.* A1l documents
.seized from petitioner and-thereafter re-
: : .turned to him, of whatever nature, bore
..- - - - - @such initials and the dates they were

&/ This is standard operating procedure for the FBI and ot4 :
E{vorment investigative agencies, her
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: : Ob%atned, owuunmnh Exhibit 16 BEAYS MO -
.t e . . gnitials of any FSl efent nor any date of
L ace i"Ican%?y, the Ro%e! HIton
e reg ..tration card bearing the date Septembder
. 19, 1945, purporting to be & photostat of a
regiatration card of Harry Gold, dbears the
initials of three FBI agents and the date of

receipt, May 23, 1950, The photostat of
that card bears the same handwritten date on

on the rear thereor.

92, In reply to an inquiry made by counsel for

. 22, 1965, stated that the "original" of Government Exhibit 16 -
was in its posseasion at the time of the trial., It does not -
state who held it and where it was located at the time of the -
trial, nor who had custody of Exhibit 16 up to the point of

and his co-defendants took place on April 5,'122 + The United
States Department of Justice allegedly returned the i’or:.ginal"

- T aentencing. A stipulation had extended the time within which
 the petitioner and his co-defendants had to file the record and
Exhibits on appeal to August 15, 1051, The case was not argued
until Jenuvary 10, 1052 and had not been decided by the Court of

Appeals until February 25, 25 N

The Supreme Court did not dgny cer}:iorari from
the original Judgment of convicticn until October 15, 5.252. Yet

while the government was so rapidly causing and permitting tﬁe

_ 8lleged original of Government Exhibit 16 used in the trial to

< - be destroyed and disposed of, it 41d not diapo;e of or destroy

the September 19, 1945 rogistration eard until Pebruary 11, 1960,

L

‘government's desire to destroy the forged and fabriocated card
_ and hide the fraud,

{
Al “ .'"'N'}! R 11 AT

the front portion thereof &s the stamped dave .. '5

petitioner, the Department of Justice, by letter dated December. o

e sposer wiwe n eeas

transfer from government custody., The sentencing of petitioner :

L to the Rotel Hilton on Aupust 4, 1951, barely four months after

Indeed, it is a strange phenomenon which of itsclf indicates the . g
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This destruction of the “original of Oovernment
Exhibit 16, in the context of the undisputed facts set forth
abwe; oreates on 1ts face a présumption of fraué and forgery
which the government is required to factually attempt to overe

_come at a hearing.
93. The government was required and dig consider the
- possibllity of a reversal of all of the oonvictiom and the -
) ,undatinz of & new trial, It might then have hoen reguired to

* +  produce the “original" of Government Exhibit 16 upon 2 new '
trial, Yet, prior to the dizposition of the appeal in &

_ Sapital cage of intornational pr_éportims, the covermenﬁ o S
would have us believe it "returned” to the Hilton Hotel the -

] olaimed original of a vital document used to corroborate its
ease, knowing that, sscording to noml established procedure -

‘ "and the laws of the state of New Mexico, such registration
oards would then be destroyed. '

" The zovarment well knew that in the event there was -
not a regernal of the conviotion, collateral prooeedinga would -
in 211 likelihood be instituted and that other counsel might
have required the production or examination of the *original®

. " of Government Exhibit 16. The government well knew that if

-~ ... * of Government Exhibit 16, its destruction would mske it much .
T more 8irfficult to detemine and detect c forgery from & photoe
stat than tron an origim.l document,
The government is extremely uen versed and tuny

evaluation. Elizabeth MoCarthy, a handwriting and document
". expert who regularly examines quest:oued documents for the Boston
" and Massachusetts State Police, stated in an affidavit, Arter '

g -

B i T
. . san

there were ever a challenged to the nuthenticity of the original

* knowledgeabls in the area of handwriting snalysis and docwment. - °

U Fe . examining Government Exhibit 16, the alleged photogtat of the
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“original” of the June 3 card and the alleged photostat of
the September 19, 1945 registration card, that "it 18 o1efi-
6ult in a case of this kind for a document ox_pirt to arrive
at a definitive, eonclusive opinion from & study of photostats

L or photographs alone.‘ For example, the quality, age and tvpe” )
of paper and ink involved, the instrument used and the mpmt
- upon the paper can only de ueertuned from & nioroecopio

study of an original, Yet, in this vitally mpgrtant case,
involving the death penglty and the national security, the

- government decided to release and pehui: the destruction of
. an original document-=an exhibit rehung to a vital portion .
of its case--on August 4, 1951, : ' :

94. The circumstances and destruction of the “origi- -:.

refuses to disclose how, from whom or when it obtained the

“original” of Government Exhibit 16, or even give any evidence
of the date of 1ts actual destruotion and by whom and under

_what oircumstances, although due demand for such information - .
' has been made, Repeated requests for this information by petie °.
,‘~ . . tioner counsel have been to no avall; the cloak of mystery _
continues, It cannot be sald that this information 1is in any way':’ '

classified or dangerous to the national security. It is only

. duct which would result m-penumr'n freedonm, ,
95. All of the above circumstances oonfirm and

"support fully the allegations of the within petition and it
mandate that an evidentiary hearing be held forthwith, It:'j - y

*

......

ot nals" of these documents is more shocking when the government
. #

" - that the government continues to hide and keep secret the oire .. -
. oumstances of the creation of the "original" of Government
“Exhibit 16 and the manner and motive of the destruotion thereot.
" The government wishes to keop secret and prevent judicial and -,
""""'pubno acrutiny, in this or any cther proceeding, of its cone -
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i
1a more then highly p’robauv.' of the fast that the government !
lmw snas Government Exhidbit 16 and its “eriginal” was a tl&“o - (r
torgod and fabricated document used to support She cnntrivedo s .{
false and perjured evidence of Harry Gold and hy:.d Grecn~ f
glass to the effect that a meeting took place in Albuquerque, ;° ;
s . )!cw Mexico on June 3, 1945 between Odd and the Onenshsun. ‘“
B explains why the government "carelessly” departcd rm its

normal operating procedures in & case which tho trial court

‘-was led to bolieve was the cause ot'* the Korean War,

. 96, The government in 1ts brief in response to the
. orizi.rial petition herein (see p. 53 of such brief) acknow-
- ledges that the FBI received the "original” of Government
Exhibit 16 on a éifferent date and that this document was )
handled in a ¢1fferent menncr from that of tho September 19,

" 1945 registration card which was never introduced into evi- :
dcnce and which was prescrved for nine years after the trial; - :
* but the govern:nent in its brief and its affidavit refuses to
" d13c10sé tho facts underlying that very gemrannd statement - ° -. 4_ o

and seeks to avold its responsidility on the grounds that prior )
counsel made the mistake of belioving and relying upon repre= ‘
gentations of the government as to the authenticity of Governe =~ -
ment Exnhibit 16 and thereby were mduced'tp conceda that there -
was a meeting on June 3, 1945, Prior counsel's understandable' .'?
but mistaken reliance upon rapre'sentationa' of the government: "
' ' and false statements by Goldand areengius does not immunize

" the oonviction from ocollateral attack in ﬁhnt the government - '3:' .

e -

Vi
.
[
s
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lnew that Gold and' Greenglass testimony as to the June 3 19135
meeting was false, and that the June 3 card was a torzery,
fabricated and oreated retroactively.
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97. Prior to the trial and pu'ticularly durmg tha

. days immediately procedins thotrm and during the trial n- NN
. ‘:»lr. the government remained a constant source of propasands

for representatives of the mass medis. It sdvised vhat would

be proved in the course of the trial; vhat had been proved; the ..

significance of the testimony presented; and the names of the

-witnesses and what they would establish. Particularly; the oLl
government vas the source of "information” outside of the courte . ‘.

room as to the nature and importance of the evidence to be ad-
duced relating to the atomic bomb, thereby dbceiving the press

.~ and through it, the public. This oreated an extremely in-
" flammatory atmosphere, so highly prejudicial to the petitioner -
¢ and m: co-defendants as to deprive them of & fair trial, e
. This olimate of opinion inflamed by the govemmant ; -
Y hasa terrible impact upon counsel for the defense and their :
capacity to function. They too were deceived snd intimidated by. .,-_-', -

this out-of-court publicity, that reached such proportion as to

sent the petiticner and his co-defendants. It induced counsel

the alleged secret of the bomb, the veapon itself, had been

- stolen and passed on by the defense to the Soviet Unlon.
- The mere repreasentation of the peuuoner and his L
.. go-defendants invited economic destruction and scolsl ostracism .
" upon the attorneys. It is in this context that defense counsel -
‘accepted the suthenticity and accuracy of Oreenglass concerning ..
* the alleged secret of the stomic bomb and asked for in cemers . . - -
: pmqodlnéa; and failed to oross-examine Harry Gold; refused '

. . . . N s
- wflw . - L e .
. . ': . . .

A

deprive gounsel of the capacity to fully and effectively repre‘- AT

to rely upon representations and statements made by the governe :

* ment in the course.of the trial. . N
R 98. The Korean War vas another oatalytic factor fully SRS
‘utilized by the government in its publicity to establish that |
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to permit the petitionsr to teks the stand in his ovn defense
. to establish his total imnocence; feared oriticiaing the con-
.. Guct of the trial; and abandoned en apparently fruitless attempt * -
. to cbtain sclentific aid, if any vould have been svaileble;
theredy depriving the petitioner end his co-defendants of the
right to effective counsel, and other dej)rivat.iom of due process.
99. 8ince this vas & conspiracy trial, the fraudulent '
testinony relating to the A-bonb submerged petitioner in this
prejudiclal atmosphere,.and since, as the court and jury were led
to believe, the objective of the conspiracy was accomplished, the
. existence of the conspiracy vas proven and petitioner vas made a '
" part therecf. ‘

.. of & fair trial, that he vas denied dus process of lsv and must . o
. be set free after the hardship of long incarceration. The fact :
_ . that the sentence inposed upon his co-defendants is immitable .

- and irrevocsble must not 'be permitted to impinge upon his olear e
Lit and prestige of this nation and its people to shovw its con-

. fidence in its strength and its dedication to c'onatitutional :»prin- _
oiples end processes and thus to admit grievous error in this case, . '
vhich tainted the entire proceedings. / |

-

WHEREFORE, petitioner asks that, upon this petition end
the exhibits thereto, and upon the files, records and exhibits
of this case, the Court

: _ findings of faot and oonc:hxai_.o‘aa or 1av vith respect thereto; .

- e wne

and set aside the sentence and judgment of conviction and dis-

-

-63-
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100. A hearing will establish that petitioner vas deprived . '

right to a hearing and release. Rather it would inure to the bene-';"" -

e :-~-(1). grant a hearing.to.determine..the .'mniea and make
" ‘and, upon such findings of fact and conclusions of law, vacate o

charge petitioner forthwith from detention and imprisomment, or . o

.
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‘.. 4n the alternative, grant him a mw 20813 sad> . . e

(2) order that, pending said hearing,

8. petitioner be relessed upon the posting of '
reasonadble dail or, in the alternative, direc-
ted to be present at the hearing aforesaid; and

b, petitioner be rorthsith authorised to take
the deposition of Harry Gold;

e. petitioner be furnished with the confession
of Xlaus Fuchs, including the material he oon-
fessed to transmitting to the Soviet Union;

- d, petitioner de furnished with any and all
pre~trial staterxents of Ruth Greenglass, David
Greenglass and Harry Gold in the possession ot .
the government; and '

{3) grant such other and turther relief as to the Court

c

nay seem just and proper in the premises,

Dated:

New York, New York
August 22, 1966

_RORTON SOBEIL,

VERN COUNTRYMAN l’aARSHALL -
3 Suzanne Road ) 36 vest Mth Street
Lexington, uassachusetta New York, New York
BENJAMIN O, DREYFUS - ARTHUR KINOY

34) Market Street WILLIAM M, KUNSTLER
San Francisco, California "511 Pifth Avenue

New York, New York
MALCOIM SHARP ’
University of New Mexico

Law School
Albuquerque, New NMexico
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Professor of Chemistry at Brandeis University, Waltham, °
"!hssachnaetts. teaching and doing research in physical
- Bxplosives Research Laboratory at B:;xceton. Pa., where '

; "under the auspices of the National Defense Research Council. SRR
" I.was assigned to work on shaped churges, and was able to SR

" %o the point where a separatse Explosﬁes Division was get .. .- ;
. Alamos I headed one of the research sections in this

‘ detonation wvave interactions and flow and shock phenoaena ' L ’ 1
. associated with implosions. In connection with this, we . o

" spent much time thereafter in establishing the properties

" design. As part of this work we also developed certain

.
f
e re s . v d——-an YRSl P

I, HENRY LINSCHITZ, being duly sworn, depose und says . . -, |
I reside at 35 Riverside Drive, Waltham, and am

.
- eavmmcmy s waan e s

chemintry. A
In the Spring of 1943 I joined the staff of the

fundamental and applied weapons-related work was being ;lonn ‘ o :

confirm experimentally & new hydrodynamic theory regarding . '
the formation of penetrating Jets in lined charges auch as o ;
those used in the “bazooka." Around November of that year . - i
at the invitation of Dr. G. B. Kistiakowsky I accepted a T
pést";t the Los Alamos Laboratory, where studies on implosion
igre beginning under Dr. S. Neddermeyer. This work developod T ..

up under Dr. Kistiakowsky. FPor most of my stay at Los . ' ’

Division. My group was concerned mainly with the study.of '~

carried out the first lens experiments at Los Alamos, and. ' - .
and characteristics of such lenses and in perfecting their
fabrication and teating procedures, which were later

refined and utilized in lens production. These studies
were, of course, closely correlated with work done by the
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various other sections of the Explosives Division and
by groups at FRL under Dr. D. P. MacDougall,

In July 1945 I participated in the assembly of the
first test bomb at Alamojordo, and then lorvudlove;oeas,

f e e s

.

"\ as a member of the plutonium bomd assembly group on Tinian
(in charge of hiph explosive com; nent3). “
' Bince 1946 I have worked as & research fellow at the
Institute 6: Nuclear Studies of the University of Chicago
and have taught on the taculties ot Syracuse-Univérsity and
Brandeis University. During acadenmic 1e§vea I have also
] been & visiting scientist at the Brookhaven National Laborae . -
; ) .tory and a Pulbright lecturer at the Hebrew University in :
L . Jerusalem. My post-war government aerviéa has involved work
*.j on panels or commitths of various agencies including NASA :
(Advisory coinittee on Space Biology), National Institute f".\g
of Health (Study Section in Biophysics and Biophysical
Chemistry) and the Committee on Photobiology of the National

\ v s G2 ¢t g

[
* ..

Acadeny of Science. R

I have examined the material recently released froa T
the court record of the Rosenberg-Sobell trial and have .
congidered it from the standpoint of its_pccqracy and cop-

R e

[}
* -y

pleteness as a description of the plutonium bomb developed .
- at los Alamos in 1945. I have also considered various '
" statements in the retord of the trial regarding this material
" and its poseible value in assisting the development and

-

construction of & Russian implosion bomb. This affidavit

gives my opinions ‘and conclusions on these questions.
’ The sketch (Exhibit 8) and nccoﬁpanyins transcript
" give a garbled, ambiguous and highly incomplete description
. of the plutonium bomb of 1945. The description is correct g j,
in its most vasue_gnd goneral aspects, that explosive .
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'le'nsoa"diorc used to achieve implosion of a core sontaining

- arranged in an sssentizlly lpaericaih imtrinl oonfigura= '_

. detailed configuration of the core. It is inmcomplete in that

- por the chemical composition of the explosives nor the com-
" plicated methods used to fabricate and test these lo;uos.

‘information. Further, Exhibit 8 does not show the methods ' .. . |
. detonators nor the design or construotion of the primary

trigser generator and usaoeutcd electronic equipment, In L H

- addition, one of the component elements (polonium) is lu.nins { {
}

t

‘quired shielding from a radicactive center.  There is also . . RN

.struction of the core. The bomb, of course, was m_g droppod
by parachute.

plutonium and beryllium components, the overall system being '

tion. It 18 incorrect in that it°'does not show an important
shell of "tamper" material, and in its representation of the '

e, wrem W

1t does not specify the actual form of the lens interfaces, R

e
, 9o oo

4o

The lens drawings (Exhidits 2, 6, ‘7) also do not give such

used to obtain highly simultaneous initiation of the ;ens

from the core. Finally, the sketches nowhore indicate the .
dimensional scale of the bomb, This refers not enly to the ~ ° |
sbsolute dimensionsbut to the relstive dimensiontas well, .. r‘
a8 atated by an expliocit notation to that effect on Exhibit RS
8. Tha Oreenglass testimony acoompanying Exhibit 8 displays _ i
some naive misunderstendings of tho reasons for this bomb - ||
design, such as the bizarre notion that the explosives re=- )

an evident lack of comprehension of the function of the
beryllium components and the reasons for .the peculiar cone

Y3

: shown by the obvious use of compass and straightedge in

" indicating the lenses, The errors and cnissions cited
* above are therefore not due simply to hufo. and one may

The sketch (Exhibit B) was made with-some care, as

.

e rm Nty AP m

Jraw:.ng the ooncentric "&;Ji.a and labelling lines, and the '_
uniform éivision of the ciroumferense in drawing or ra_uther' FUA

. P r e B o

perhaps conolude that the sketch does represent its maker's ' -

. R

*w » AL TR - . '

t
N 1
.i .




total lmovlodso of the bombd's construction. Irwthia
concluaion is correocs, this knowledge was very -canty.
The Question now arises whether or not thcu unvmcs
and descriptions constitute (referring to the testimony of .
" Mpr, John A. Derry) a "substantially accurate roprqséntation" -
of the implosion bomd, or‘wen of the "principle” on which -A
‘it operated. Here we imuediately sncounter a nost serious
,8ifficulty, namely, that thu "princip‘.lc" 11::011‘. as .
- represented by the druwing, depends on the precise depiction
of what, to the lay eye, may appeur to Le ainor dgtailq.
:This is no quibble, but is indeed a iat@er of the highest
practical importance, For example, if the central hole '
' indicated in Exhibit 8 is fairly large, relative to the sisze
of the plutonium sphere, then the basic "principle” of the .
bomd may be considered to involve passing from a subcritical
"_to a supercritical configuration simply by changing the .
"geometrical form of the plutonium, from a hollow spherical ‘

shell to a solid sphere. On the other hund, if the central
cavity is very spall, or even non-existent, the passage _
_Zrom sub to supercriticality can only be & consequence of
. the change in the total volume (i.e. density) of the _
_ plutonium, Each of these two quite distinct mechanisas of
" detonation involves its own unique and characteristic
- associated phenomena and difficulties. In the first mtance,
.{‘gxfo“m?:ced with the Aifficult problem of maintaining :
, stability of a projected and accelerating “free" fluid
surface, while in the second, one must estimate with
. reasonable accuracy the coampressibilities of metals under

the extreme and psculiar conditions reached in three-

LY

dimensional convergent shocks. For each case, one must
then work out the detailed gequence and time ascale of -

. , * avents ocourring as the assembly goes superoritical, so as
. ._,.‘,.A.;,..._‘...i— — ' . : : . lpm .

L
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to maximize the efficiency of detonation. In oonsequenss, '

the specifications of such basio design oharacteristics as .

. the weight of plutonium used, or the antiocipated assemdly

" ¢ime depend orucially on whether the first or the second
prlnc:.ple" is operative, In short, the two situations

comspond ‘to two different bombs, and one can perhaps see

- that many other types are possidle. The lack of indication '
" of the inner radius in Exhibit 8 is, of course, direotly

related to the abasence of dimensional scale on the drawing,
as well as to the sketchmaker's obvious ignorance of the ‘
physical problems involved and his prc‘oceupauon with lensn;,

" The draxing (Exhibit 8) thus seavel & busic ambigulty in

even establishing what the “principle" of the bomb was, at

" leaaf. so far as the dynamics of the plutonium core are con= _
" cerned and the booss mechenism of detonation., This ambiguity '

is not &t &1l resolved by the descriptive testimony (Greengms)

EN acoompanying Exhibit 8, Thus, we uad first, "... the high

— ———— .+ 0

cxplosive lens implode (sic) giving a econcentric implosion
to the plutonium sphere on the inside, This in turn does

. the same to the beryllium ...". Such & description certainly .
" 4mplies appreciadle motion by'the inner plutonium surface,

However, next comes, " ee the ﬁlutonium which is now at a

. __ super or hypercritiocal stage because of the high pressure

heat (816) ...", which implies a device triggered simply

‘ by cmpreuzon; Thus, essential information needed to make -~

61082‘ the "principle” of initiating a chain reaction in

" plutonium 1s ot given by the drawing, Purther discussien . [ ..
-~ of "principle” seems superfluocus, - o
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Kevertheless, continuing with the qQuestion whether

'Bxhidbit 8 gives a "substantially acourate representation”

of the plutonium domb, we point out that she omission of a
shell of "tamper” material (whose chemicsl Gomposition is

‘evidently also unspecified!) is a major lapse. The "tamper" ‘

bas a triple function, first, serving as a reflector of

neutrons and thereby lowering the critical mass (Sayth

Report, 1945), second, acting as an “ispedance matching”
_dovico for efficient energy transfer froa the external shell

’ o.r explosive to the inner core, and .tinany. belping to hold
the tissioni.ng nass 'oogethor .tor a J.onger time. These are -

all essential functions. ﬂ'he plutonium bomb of 1945 could
not have functioned at all without its tamper. PFailure to

.dndicate the presence of a taamper shell cannot therefore _
be regarded simply as an omission in the sense of omitting - . T

to show the detailed construction of components whose
presence at least is indicated, such as the lenses., On

. the contrary, the omission of the tamper shell 'is a serious .

and t;uic erTOr.

furning to the lenses themselves, these are shown in
Exhibit 8 in the most extremely schematic way possible,

sinply as areas labelled “explosive lens.” This 1s perhaps

. analogous to drawing 8 cross-section of a mew rocket and in . .
a certain rectangular space theioin.writing *fuel and ong:l.no.".l'

The bomb drawing (Exhibit 8) shows no interfaces nor indeed
any structure whatever in the region marked “lens." Thus,

‘no information regarding lens construction is conveyed by

this diagram. %The lenses could have been made, for example,
with several interfaces and components (us in nulti-olenent
optical lenses) or even with no mtertucu at an " but

~ instead buut vith continuously variadble conposition.
Intarttcn m ahovn in Exhibits 2 and 7. vhich however
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Tefer to "two-dimensional® or flat lenses. Xven hcro. the
uthoue:.ul form of the curve is not given, wch less the - °
chenical composition or the component cxplon.vn. nor hzdeed,
‘where in the lens the different elements (if any!) would ‘
be placed (Exhibit 7). In other words, the drawings do mot .
give snough information to enable anyone to build even a .
N nat dcens, let alone many large ‘three-dhomioml ones, all o

)

rame .

- vith the then classiﬁ.ed vords or concepts, “lens" and

2itting precisely together “to form a .phoricnl shell, nn
performing perfectly and- ddentically, and all cApab:Le of ‘
be.ins detonated within a millionth of a second of one .."., :.
another by a suitable firing mechanism at a controlled .
:height. when mounted in an serodynumically stable case and -
dropped from an airplane. . .

The lack of any dimensional scale on these drawings

has already been noted. A further major consequence of this .

"' 4s that perhaps the most important bomdb parameter of all,
the ;.ritical mass of plutonium, cannot be inferred from the
drawing, but ;rould 8till have to be determined by the
receiver of this information. The omission of the poloniun

_ from the core would render inoperative the centralhinitiator
which is shown at this point. .

After this analysis, vhat intomtion can one say
" these dravings finally convey? _Essentially, we are left |

'mplosion." together with a general impression of nphericmy
disposed components and convergent detonations. Does shis
constitute a "substantially .cé.unte._ representation of the
principle” of the bomb? In ny opinion, no. Nevertheless,

"4t 48 clear that such a Suugment must be a highly lixbjecuve '
one indeed. A diagram that muy obviously represent a .
“principle® to a research expert who has uVot:od years of
hard work and worry to the problem, and who cannot help but

oy e = wwwe
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b . . corpect and £ill in the jnpa :ﬁbconaciounli vith bis owﬁ
;EvpfAh L ; knowledge, may be totally useless toa }oc@niciah who has -

’ " . actually to construct the device. We undoubtedly have suchtn“: '
a sithnyion in Exhibit 8, In addition, we h;ve to contend

- —— 20 o ——— e o=

. e b

vith the vagueness of such torms as “substantially accurate.” . !
It seens to me, therefore, that in the face of possibly

conflicting and certainly subjective judgments, the ﬁroper.}£'; 3
question to ask 18 not whether the drawings are “sub- ‘.. ?;:;-.
" stantially accurate® or describe "principles,” but simply,
what value cculd this information have had for the Ruaiiana_ ":i
in devoléping their own bombs? One yisht even hope to y

R . answer such & question quantitatively, in terms of the

o
B e I R i

time which might huve been saved in the Russian effort, . ;u Y
_as_a consequence of having this information. L , L
Such an appraissl of the "valus® of Exhibits 2, 6, 7, - ,S\Ii
8 is relevant here for another reason also, namely that the =
ultimate fate of the defenlirts Lu this trial did ot - g
depend only on a proot.ot conspiracy to transmit classified . ?
information, but specifically and explicitly on the nature

" of the information transmitted. Thus, in his statement -

sccompanying the sentencing of the Rosenbergs, Judge Kaufman ° ;
stated (p..1614): R

. But in your case, I believe your conduct in . i

- putt into the hunds of the Russians the A-bomb C g

Years before our best scientists predicted Russia oo

would perfect the bomb has already caused, in my e

oginion, the Communist aggression in Korea, with B

the resultant casualties exceeding 50,000 and who . . i

knows but that millions (fol. 2452) more of . ' . 'l

innocent people may puy tho price of your treason -~ ﬂ

S .eeel 8180 assume that the basic Marxist goal of . L e
e ) world revolution and the destruction of capitalism . . ,
S . was well known to the defendants, if in fact not . T
subscribed to by them, when they passed what they o H

_ knew was this natvion's most deadly and closely . '

guarded. secret weapon to Soviet agents. L N
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_ 48 directly associated with the presumption that the )
' A-mnauittod information vas sufficient to descride the o
_ weapon, and could have greatly assisted the Russians in .
" . their bomd donlo;‘:qe'z_:_t_orfort. Ve nov address ourselves . .

. consider also the role of Klaus Fuchs. rinally, we discuss -
_ the "value" of Exhibits 2, 6, 7, 8 in terms of the total

"and development™ effort in dollars spent or man-hours e !

" essentially developmental in character, suitable for

. almost from the beginning of work at Los Alamos. The
. straightforward utilization of the characteristics of high

_the context of implosion, the notion of & lens will also

R it st i

e, i

almost inevitably occur to qualified physicists, especially

There can be no doudbt that tho'.uvority of the sentence '. .

¢ e ———————

%o _t.his.quu.tion. We diacuss first the "value" of L
“Greenglass’ womtiod'ﬁﬁioiving the problem of actually ..
putting together a plutonium bomb, and in this context,

effort needed to obtain the materials for an atomic bomb., g T

One can roughly measure the magnitude of a “résearch

required. Such a measure is perhaps not valid in oo
situations where individual brilliance plays an essential
role. In the case of the Manhattan Project, for example, - N Vi
it would be hard to overestimate the contributions of some o
uniquely creative individuals, such ss B; Permi's work in

t'he &cvelopnent of nuclear piles. Nevertheless, the most :
imporvant matters treated in mtbit:a 2, 6, 7, 8 are lcn_ses T
and implosion, and the work done on these problems was '

measurement in man-hour units. o P
. _ The original concept of 'aploaion' is an almost
inevitable and immediate result of consideration of the S
fast-assendbly 'problen, and implosions were uschssed l

concept of a lens is c'crtainly'-ore nophuts.ca%ed. but is a

explosives involving no new tunduei\tal principles. In

*9-
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. .after trying a fev non-lens implosions. X¥ven without the
__powerful suggestive effect of the implosion problen,. '
techniques for studying and working vith detonation waves

e 4 I e -
. : ) o

_ were being developed by all the nations invélved in World

N

.War II, particularly in connection with the appearance of
weapons utilizing “shaped charges." JFor example, we began
our own lens work under the inpression that this was a

nev development. Later, we found that closely related work . - '
. had been done independently by the British, who A:ctualiy L

had patented a simple ("plane lens®) device. One must
presune that the Russians, with couparable experience in’
shaped charge technology, could have done the same, In

" any event, in terms of a mun-hour count, the time elapsed '

from the beginning of experimental inploéion studies

(obout the summer of 1943) to the final achievement of & . R

lens~-implosion was two years. At the beginning, orly a
very small nunber of individuals worked on the problem, .

" Toward the end, it becume ons of the major concerns of the
: 1&b8i~atory. Of this work, practically all wvas development, . 2
" in the sense of being directly .concerned with bomb problems. -

The lens work, in particular, was necessarily empirical
"in nature. By far the greatest fraction of activity in
this area (over 80%) w.s spent in she tedipus perfection

of lens design and lens components by easentially cut-and=- ‘j f;

--try methods, and 1n working out hrge-acdle fabrication
“and testing techniques to obtain uniform and reliable

© units. This effort was many times that invested in the . '.',‘ _

original lens experiments and would have to be repeated

. o.e

in toto by the Russians, even if they had the information = -
f———-—_... .in Exhibits 2, 6, 7, 8, However, the lens development

" was itself only a fraction of the total Los Alamos effort.

Other aspects of the work of the Explosives Division
' ' | =20 -
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_purification upd fabrication of plutonium, instrumentution
- "for the Alamogordo Test, stc. In addition to all this,
work continued on the desizn and construction of U-235

" have to be repeated in toto by the Russians. Thus, even

- und particularly take into account the information supplied '
" to the Russians by Dr. Klaus Puchs. By accident or intention - !
. Puchs was assigned the unique poution of uintaining liaison “..

-

which also required substantial _man-hour c:qion'ditm had _
to do with the development of & reliable f£iring methanisa. ) B -
This would sizilarly bave to be rcpntod 'by the Russians,

' _since no information on this major ptoblu Nyond a

reference to a condenser discharge is given in the Green-

' glass testimony. Simultanecusly with these studies, yet .
Oother work was in progress on the nou-lon- boab oonponenta
'-‘-:;_ ‘and problona. by aumerous other groups, :uch a8 the |

Divisions of ?hcorotical Physics, Experimental Physics,

" Bomb Physics, and Chemistry and Metallurgy. As described

in the 8ayth Report, these groups worked on a vuét.nrioty E
of bomberelated problems, such as determination of sritical

' masses, neutron aultipucation ‘factors and times, propertie-

of tamper materials, shock-hydrodynamics of -etall. the

bombs, such as that aropped over Hiroshima. The infor-
pation given by Greenglass svidently tells nothing of -
this prodigious snd many-faceted effort, which also would -

superficially listing the real problems involved in bomb
sanufacture leads immediatoly to the vonclusion Shat the
information convéyod by Greenglass' disclosures could have .-. -
saved the Russians essentially no time whatever.

In evaluating kxhibits 2, 6, 7, 8, one must further

v

between the experimental work of the Bxplosives Diviuop
on lens development and !:’.b'p]_ogj_.on-.‘.'-"sog'i. and the efforts

of the fheorptical Fhysics Division on rolgto?l' problens of
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shock hydrodynanics and nuclear phenozens. As & necessery -
and routine part of his duties, he regularly and. systematically.

visited the several ressarch sections of Explosives Division,
and both sat in and contributed actively to our research and

. planning conferences. Fuchs thus had about as direct access
to the work of both Divisions as anyone at Los Alsmos, and
.could obtain complete and quantitative information on all

aspects of bomb design, including the plutonium, 'iigh-

: ‘,oxplosive. mechanical and cloctmnio‘ components. Under N :
these circumstances, what value could Greenglass' information .
‘_have had? Even as mere qualitative confirmation of Puchs' h

information, the Greenslass‘data"vus worthless. In 1945,

"Puchs wvas a gifted physicist, with an international

reputation. Scilentific information differs from 'n:u.:l.tu;y
information™ in that systomatic relutionships appeur and
thus serve as internal checks. Any coupetent physicist

" " could esteblish in a short tize the scientific velidity,

' reasonableness and overall self-consistency of the conplex.'

and detailed pattern of informetion which Fuchs was in a

- position to supply. Buch "confirmation" -as would be . ‘ o

provided by the obviously amateurish and bungling sketches
and descr’ytions here in question could play no appreciable

"’ role in expediting the construction of Soviet bomba.

Pinally, we must exuluate Exhibits 2, 6, 7, 8 in
terns of their relutionship not only to the actual bomb
construction problem itself but to the total boumb-related

“effort required of the Russians. JFor this purpose, a rather '
extended discussion may be needed. It is obvious, at the
" outset, that no drawing of any bomb, no matter how complete

and detailed, can be of use unless the bomd c_on'pone‘nh and

_ materials are themselves available, %o provide fissionadle

-12-
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" material in quantities sufficient for bomb manufecture
T 77T 7 pequires an imnense and complex technological effort--
DL auch larger in fact thun that needed to aum and
' fabricate the actual bomd, T
It 4s also astonishing, but critiouuy relevant to

the questions raised here, ‘that despite s0 many authori-

tative statements to the contrary by scientists over the -t
‘ © past two decades, the layman still clings to the mconccption
.. s+ that there is a "secret" or key "formula” for the con- v

B N

‘struction of an atomic bomb. ZThis nqt;.on vas even more
" obsessively held at the time of the Rosenberg-Sobell trial, .~

L retec s pwens ot

‘ .even by the defense, und the récord shows important state-

IS R

ments by the prosecution and presiding Judge which only

- -
.

served to re-inforce this dangerously false impression. -
In assessing the Greenglass disclosures and the various - o BN
. statements at the trial regarding the significance or s
- value of this womation,.i’t is therefore necessary at
.. this time %o describe the type of information, technicdl
knowledge and capability required to make an atomic bomd’
" possible. At the risk of being tedious, it must be
repeated' until.it is definitely and finally rocogntzed)
that the construction of an atomic bomdb, assuming the L
generally widespread distribution of fundamental knowledge ) A
' prevailing in, say, 1941, involved no single “secret," : e
* + . in the scientific sense. It 4id involve a hishly complex EE
‘set of technical tricks, devices and processes, combined '
of course with an immense and versatile industrial |
. oapability. ' '
Full appreciation of this point &s of such paramount
..+ 3mportance that, sgain risking tedium, it is worth citing
{ . | & very few out of the incredible number and variety of new
- « - 1 _ ' technological and scientific proﬁloma that had to be
.- -13- Lo .-
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nol.véd on the Manhattan Project. 8ince we are concemed here .
" with & plutonium bomb, we limit ourselves $o problens .
related solely to plutonium production. , In order to obu.‘fn' .

plutonium, it was necessary, for example, to develop

_ methods for production of lu-ge quantities of uranium and
. mphite, of unprecodented chenical purity nud at reason~ -
- ‘able cost. to develop methods tor hrse-scue proceasins

of materials ‘at staggering levels of radioactivity; to

' determine the chemical, metallurgical and nuclear propertiob Ce

of hitherto unknown elements; to measure neutron capture

: and reaction cross-sections of a hr.,e number of nuclei,

including fission products; to identify the fission products )

EthenscIVes. and establish their relative Yyields and
‘decay schemes; to work out theoretical techniques for

' descridbing neutron diffusion dynamics and to apply these

to pile design; to study the dimensional and thermodynamic

atability of materials under intense neutron bombardmenty S

to develoi) methods for protecting uranium from corrosion

by pﬁ'o coolants (this was the famous "canning problem"). o

' Phis 1ist, as has beon indicated in the Sayth Report of 5
'1945, could be extended for pages. A similar list could be '.
‘given for that enormous purt of the Manhuttan Project which '
‘ ‘- was concerned with the extraction of U-235, and the problen__:”'."' :

of actual dbomd design and constiuction led to yet another
host of questions. Moreover, just as a transcontinental
telephone wire will not function if broken at & single

‘., point, so too the construction of an atomic bomb could not
' have been achioved vithout success in every relevant

aspect of the pmblem. coverirg the entire complu uquenco.zl

of operations from the initial processing of uranium ore

to the final chain reaction in the imploded bomb. One can .
: rouqnabl’y say, therefore, that ovex'-y' one of & J._urse' number

o)l
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of essential and interrelated technical contributions was .
R . a "key" contribution. Por example, the aovo'lqpqe'nt'ot o

lenses would have been of no avail without the srucial

*  ether-extraction step in the purification of uranyl nitrate . -

(Bayth Report, p. 93) or the solution of the “canning
prodlemn” (Smyth, p. 116).

It 18 in Che detailing of this enormous body of
necessary technological and scientific “know-how"'that the -

information conveyed by Exhibit 8 is so totally and utterly } .
deficient. This is hardly surprising. It is not possible

'1n any technologically useful way t& condense the ;esults
of a 2-billion dollar development effort into a diagram,

. drawn by 8 high school graduate machinist on a single
- sheet of paper.

To summarize:
Before bomb construction cen sven begin, a nation

must dbuild a full-fledged atomic energy industry and obtain

an adequate supply of fissionable iatariul. To do this . - - :

\;nui'ded requires a research, development and construction

o effort measured in hundreds of millions of dollars. This .

is the major task in bomb development. Absolutely none
"of the requisite scientific and technological information

. needed for plutonium production is conveyed in the Greenglass . ‘ ’

testimony or drawings introduced at the Rokenbers-Sobell
‘ trial. ) ' . .' C .
The information in question purporting to describe the

i i comstruction of a plutoniun bomb was too incomplete, . -

‘ambiguous and even incorrect to be of any service or value

"o the Russians in shortening the time required to develop
their nuclear bombs. !‘hia- conclusion is even more firmly
established, in viev of the information pie:\_aub;y given .
by Klaus Puchs. . ' -
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_ ‘sentence oa the Rosenbergs, regarding the toohnion i
. mpartance of the information ocaveyed by Gresnglass It
T . .hu no foundation in feot._Rather, it expresses & nis-
i underatanding of the nature of modern technology, & ' A i
|77 """ ' misunderstanding vhich, in this cese, has had tregio _ :
. consequences. i S e : 5
: o]
Svorn to before me, this
/7 day. of August, 1966.
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I, PHILIP MORRISON, being duly sworn, depose and say:

I reside at 11 Bowdoin Street, Cambridge, Nassachusetts,

~Iama professor of physics at the Massachusetts Institute of
-Pechnology, Cambridge, Massachusetts. ' '

'Xy educational background, degress And experience are as
foliows:~= Public schools, Pittsburgh, Pa, until 1932; High School
diplom; B, S, in Physios, Carnegie Inst, of Technology 1936;

¥h, D, in Physics, 1940, University of Californis at Berkeley, Calif, |-
Instructor in l’wucs, San Francisco State College, 1941; Instruotor
in Physiecs, Bniversity of Illinois, Ux-baxwlmu-hz. Manhattan Pro:oot

. . ‘a8 phyasioist and group lesder, in. chicago and in los Alamos, 1943=
__:__1946, Paoulty member in Physics, Cornell University, 1946-1965;
Profeasor of- Physics, MIT, Cambridge, Mass, 1965. - Author and co-

" "author of many papers and books in Physics, professional and pépuhr.' ‘

Fellow of the American Piwaieal Society. ‘Oersted Medal, 1965, .’/

As of April, 2945, 1 was ene of a half-dozen physicists

who formed the Critioal Assemblies group at Los Alamos, Our assigne .

zent was a central one in the initial venture on the part of the
United States government to develop & nuolear weapon, We had made

"ourselves expert in the task of bringing small masses of fissiocnable

materials, uranium (U235) and plutonium (Pu239), to the point of -
A orzucuﬁ.ty and beyond 1n arder to test the possibility of creating

- a nuclear oxplosion.

+  In April, 19&5. the los Alamos Laboratory beém to move

toward actual fabrication and assembly of the first plutonium bomd, .

]
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' ‘responsible for executing the final design, supervising, 'product.ng .':,'-.':

o3

| %g.Engineers”. "G-Division" was responsible for the nuclear ax= :

-

.
..

the device which was %o be test-fired at Alsmogordo as the £irst

.. atoemioc explosion 1in history,

‘Dr, Marshall Holloway and I were selected to ast as

plosive portion of the plutonium bead, The *G-Engineers” were

: testing, imposing quality control, organizing and finally dovelop-"

‘4ng the operational uses of the nuclear portion of the plutonium

K bomd,

(2) The explosive-wire detonating system; '
| v (3) The imploding system of high explosive lenses, and
| " (4) The nuclear assembly,inoluding the initiator and its
surroundings.
.. (5) e tnitiater ttaels,
- _ My om uaponuunt& sentered around the fourth group -

P

' fustng. -

‘ Fivé distinct engineering and research groups held re- _' =

‘sponsibility for developing the five functional systems of that - -
Liret bomb: 3 L
) (1) The external casing of the bomb snd its properties
in flight a.nd drop, with the electronic and other amming and '

the nuclear assembly including the mtntér, and its surroundings
which I knew in detall. In this functton I was required to have ‘

" as well, and I did have, & general understanding of the struoture ]
- and workings of the entire boad, to coordinate my activities with
. thoso of the other groups, I aseisted in the fina) assemdly of

. .
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the test explosicn in the desert in Alamogordo on the night of <
July 15 to 16, 1945, -I assisted also in the sssexbly of the -
‘oozbat bozd on Tinian from vhere that boub vas flown and dropped
on Nagasakd. I believe I am a co-holder of the secret pstent on
that'voapon. '

. I have studied the testimony of David Greenglass, given " i,
 on the 9th day of March, 1951, concerned with the oross-section ;
of the implosion bomdb and the sketch he made (Government Rxhibit 8).

While the sketch conteinsd in Government Bxhibit 8

1llustrates the general points: the use of explosive lenses to

make spherical implosion; the use of electrical detonation for
simultaneity; tho use of a plutonium sphere, and the use of
Deryllium as one component, it is barren of any meaningful or
correct Quantitetive information. Bqually, the description given
by Greengloss as to the presence or use of the various elements . .
"4nvolved demonstrates a lack of comprehensicn, vithout avare-
ness of its dnherent contradictions, Thus, the oross-section
and its description are not factually correct and, therefore, ~
give & false depiction of vhat is purported to be the oross- )
section of the atomic bonb. )

R

— P
. .

. The testimony and the draving itself entirely omit two

. important spherical components of that bomb, without which it
..owld not operate. These omissions distort the scale so as to -'
give a grossly false impression of the relative size of the o ‘
'plutoniun sphere, which is the most costly and eritical component
of the bozb. Whare it is said that Greenglass' desoription and
dreving of & cross-section of ‘the bomb represented & "substantislly
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true or socurate desoription of thc M" 1% u not rm.a
squarely on the faots, .

Por example, Greenglass mis-desorides the use of -
and incorrectly locates an element described as "beryllium".

_'\ ' That element 1s well nown to be a source of neutrons under

L4

' suitable circunstances, dbut be desoribes it as serving in a .
function that called, as he in fact implies, not for & source = ..
—-0f .noutrons but, rather, an cbcprm-of neutrons, - The function
‘of the outer "beryllium-plastic” sphere, as it was designated
by Oreonglass (the spherical component marked "D in the
-ketch) was vx-onsly descr&bed by Greenglass as proteoting the - .
*high explosive from the radiauon of the plutonium”, oreengms
" said, "this is to prevent h.e. (high explosive) from deterior
ating and not go off until it is set off"s In fact, the
function.uf the plastic shield comes into play only at the
moment of explosion; the actual element incorporated in the
plastic shield that serves as a _tranuen't neutron-absorber is .

.

an element which 1s associated with neutron-shielding functions :
generally. - . ’

) The diagram, the drawing and the description

cntucly omits any mention of another key element, polonim,

which served internally in the muator um“w‘éth berylliium @ ..
-as & neutron BOUrcs, Polon:.un 4s the alpha aouroo wittotr
Itu.eh sets freoc the first nautrons to initiate with eommw

the ozpzosive chain reaction in the pxutem.\m.

An addiuml and- upomt error u tho tntumy

: 'A“.~
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. 43 the assertion that the bomb was dropped by Me. not )
oorrected by avthenticating witness, John A, Derry. No one =

involved in the development oould have thought seriously of

. .pu-achut:.ns the bondb, A parachute used in that manner would

slow the 4rop, making the aim and direction of the bomd’
dependent upon varying, unpredictadble air and wind changes

.. and would, of course, make u; more vulnerable to gunfire,

The parachute 1dea oan be traces to Japanese eye-witnesses
o the dropping of the bomb, . They reported that they waw

they saw carried not ths bomd dbut instruments to measure the
blast. This false detall came tron mspaper reports, It
oould have been learned from the newspapers after August. 1945;

; indeed, 1t 1s still current 'tn the prou.

. The entire tcst&nony of Oreenglass sonserning the
bomd .‘u omrund and imprecise, It is both qualitatively and

*. " quantitatively incorrect and misleading. The errors are rurther
) .-' oanpounded by erronecus nalabennga of portiona of the eross-
" -section. ‘ '

.

I have also read the testimony of John A, Derry in

. the same trial., In this connection, I have mo noted, the
_ record shows that representatives of the Atonio xnergy Commis~.

sion were present in the ocourt room during his testimony. In '
calling Mr, Derry to the stand, Rr, Saypol stated that "the

‘witness is going to' estadblish the authentiocity of the u'xtom-f .
‘- tion that Greenglass gave to Rosenberg.” (r. 902) “eso o8tabe . "
. - sh the wthent:.oity of the out-away okotch. '

5

- parachutes falling from the bomberas, The parachutes which '

'\.
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I Jmew ¥ajor Derry in a casual vay Guring my stay

£ie1d of design and conatruction of electric power lines, "But
" he had neither the sclentific baokground to equip him with
- knowledge of the design and construction of the atomic bomb,
' nor was he oloaaly uaoouted w:l.th the mhniou upeccs of

. e cmrm— e cat—
————

B T oox-n;:t, or to dissociate himself and his own testimony from
" the errors in the Oreenglass testimony, particularly with re-'

in the Greenglass testimony.

Major Derry teat&ﬁ.ed that he saw the bomd itself -

. of what you uould see were you present at the usmbly of an
implosion bomdb, It i3 & somevhat schematized crou-aeonon.
which might be called a pedagogical desoriptive pioture, If,
in truth, wor Derrsr had occasion to sese the actual atomic

- he ought to have added "and it 4id not look ke that", In

that such a sketoh was to be tound anyuhere on the project, as
Ilajor Derry apparaently testifies on fol. 1335. The drawing

struction purposes in that it lacked any detail. Nor was it
,Of use for theoretical discussion in that it was factually

inoorrect, with seriously wréng enphases and designations,

I
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. spect to the confusion surrounding the designaticn of "beryllium”

"nany timés". The sketch of Exhibit 8 is not a representation - -,

the project. Accordingly, I noted his l’u:lurc upon qucst:.oning. o

e

Y

bomb under development at los Alamos "many times”, as he stated,

reality, suoh an inside 'view cannot be obtained, It is doubtful

" was completely insufficient and occuld not be used for any con~ - -.

. at 1os Alamos, MNajor Derry had many years of experience in the .|

it e

Major Derry was not justified in saying, when asked . .

. * . . ‘
., . .
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' 42 he understood the entire subject matter, "Yes, sir, I did”.
" "And, n faot, his later testimony showed he was not at all
“""‘f',‘"“mwladéenble with respect to neutions and beryllivm. He was
[ . ... also in error when he answered in the affirmative the unut:.on. '
" "Can a scientist, and can you perceive (from the testimony and -
the sketch) what the actual construction of the bomb was?” (And,

tion "Does the informaticn that has been réad to you, together

- with the sketch concern o type of atomio bomb which was aetually
used by the United States of America?® Answer: "It does.’ It .-,
s the bomb we dropped at Nagasaki, similar to it.") Say rather h
41t was a caricature of that bombd,. ) o '

In connsction with my duties at Los Alamos, I had .
occasion to work with Xlaus Fuchs. An able British phyuc:l.st,.
_ he made himself a specialist in shock-hydrodynamics and served
" as lisison between the physicists and the cxpioaivo experts,
Klaus Fuchs had available to-him all of the theoretical and
" .teahn.‘soal information céncerning the operation of the test
bcnb. It later was pudlicly announced and brought to the
. 'attention of all that Klaus Fuchs supplied information to the .
Soviet Union snd reportedly supplied such information all during
the period we wex-o working with him on the Los Ah.nos project,
I have not seen the confession of Puchs nor would I know what
information he said he transmitted, I beneva. however, that -
~ any information that was sent from Los Alamos by Puchs to the .
Soviot Union was very probably sorrect. It would be most useful

-

.
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he was even more misleading when he answered a subsequent.'quep- ;..

pa—
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%o know what information Klsus Puchs oonfessed to having trense °
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"STATE OF NEW YORK )

Loy

-
P e bbb L o
. " Ly = 3
. . . T . .. .

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT = -, . oo 20 = - e

SOUTHERN DISWRICT OF NBW YORK -7 " - - 5o
--.-.-...-.---.q“;;-..ﬁ....g <
KORTON SOBELL, AT e
Petitioner, 3
-against- . ’ b
* UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, B . ,
‘Respondent . e IR

---.----'.---.-.---.------.x

: ®8.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

WALTER SCHNEIR and MIRIAM SCHNEIR, being duly svorn,

' depose and say:

Ve ere submitting this affidavit in support of peti-
tioner's application for relief pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 2255.‘

As experienced researchers, we undertook in 1959 a
protractéé investigation and study of the case of United States
V. Roaénbei;g, et al.. Aftér five years of such research, our

£indinge vere published (in August, 1965) by Doubleday & Company,
- & major Americen publisher in a 467 page book entitled "Invita-
tion to an Inquest". 1In addition to our own independent investi=

gation, ve consulted during the writing of this book vith all of
the available literature concerning United States v. Rosenber ,

_etal, and related subjects.

As a result of the intensity of our investigation, ve
vere successful in discovering material directly pertaining to
the case vhich had never before been made public. During the = -

course of this investigation and because of the nature of some - ..

of this material we became convinced of the innocence of the

~ @efendants and therefore made availeble to the attorneys for =
', Morton Sobell, shortly before the publication of "Invitstion to -

e e
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an_Inquest", thatporbionormmlydmovmduummw

ve belleved related to him. &g i}
on July 12, 1965, oounaoltoruomaobonndo lva.u-
able to us respondent's affidavit and memcrandun in opposition to
his original petition filed pursuant to 28 U.8.0. 2255. In part--
louwlar this affidavit is sddressed to thn_t of Assistant United

States Attorney Robert L. King, in vhich he states that "all matters .
. set forth therein (Sobell's petition) were publicly known at the _
" time petitioner brought his third Section 2255 motion in May, 1956.""
- {P.2). This statement is not borne out by ‘the facts with respect : -.

to the pre-trisl statements of Harry Gold and the Hotel Hilton
rogistmtion caxrds as follovs: ‘,
A, The re-trial statements or Gold
- 1. ©On April 25, 1961, we wrote to John D.M. .
Bamil{;on, Gold's attorney, reguesting pox-m.suob
to listen to tapes of pre-trial interviews with
his client and to examine pretrial letters and

* ¥ peports prepared by Gold. On Mey 23, 1961, vo
were informed by Augustus 8. Ballard, Mr. Hamile °
ton's sssocoiate, that Gold had suthorized him )
- h "to permit you. . .to use the tapea and other .

B

e el 2 During-the firat.veek of June, 1961, Mr.

N\

Ballard turned over to us, in Pmadelphu

. material in our files." ‘ .

» .-
v W eame . e——

Sy ey, -

“the folloving materials : .
« 4 s
a. Some 14 hours of recorded pre-trm AR
.o interviews between Messrs. S :
““_ -+ and Ballard and their client at S
xolmes‘ourg connty Prison on JUns & _‘ . .
. ' k, June 23 and Augue{-. KX
9. 1956
; i
" 2. o
——————F : - w ‘_ .
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' given

s o ’ . ,.,..4 . comstdiliiid ik

A hmdvritten itemized list ¢ od Yy

fold of g ek ot S Rir et
8 V. . I’ onts [-)
between May 22 and & » 1950.

An 8 page "Chronol of Work for the

Soviet Un.ion" campiled by Gold in his

own handvrit dated June 16, 1
vith yortiontnﬁéded in Augusls.lséo.gso )

e"c.hronol of Life" by Gold
Be2 Boge,nzgnology of v B0t

A 26 page statement in Gold 'a ovn hand-
writing, dated July 20,

A 76 page statement in Gold's own hand-

. writ entitled, "Harry Gold - a Report",- ’
ing, »  "Harry port”,

date tober 23, 19504

A 12 page atatement in Gold!'s own he.nd-
writing, entitled, "Money Account

My Espionage Work!, dated December 1950. .

A one garegraph excerpt from a statement

from his sentence dated December 9, 1950.

" A 10 page letter to the United States

Board Parole relating to Gold by Mr.
Hamilton, dated September 30, 1960.

An extensive file of inter-office memo~ -

renda, grincipally between Messrs. Hamilton
"~ and Bal '

, - Correspondence between Mz Hamilton and

ard, relating to Gold's case.

I-‘.B.I. special agent Arthur Cornelius,Jr.;
Edgar Hoover; Harry Gold; Joseph Gold,
brother); Director of Prisons James V.
ott; and diverse other persons.

Letters from friends and associstes of Gbld._'..'

Transcripts of Gold's academic records at
the University of Pennsylvania, Xavier
sugihzeisity and Drexel Evenins Diploma

ol.

: gecords of 0o}d's loans from a Philadelphia

ank from 1938 - 1949.

Correspondence relating to a proposed series . .-
-of articles about Gold to be written by Bob -

Considine for International Nev Borvice.

- Goldts sglective Service file. °

Do -

Gold to the F.B.I. on May 22,1950, .
“'A statement by Gold rejecting an appeal

v e o
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Be rhotouﬁgtio ooples or'ms material as vell
as the Hamilton-Gold tape recordings are in our

‘possession. We vere informed by Mesers, Hamilton -
‘and Ballard that some or sll of this materisl had - .

_ previocusly been mede availadle only to the F.B.I.,

to Mr, @sidine and to the Senate Internal Secu-
rity Subcommittee. Except as noted in L, Lelow,
none of this material had ever been made public

‘ until the publication of our book.

) ‘ . 83 & Soust Agent-A Report", by Harry Gold,

-missing from the files received from Mr,

B, Gold testified before the Senate Internal
Security Subcommittes in open session on April
26, 1956, At the conclusion of that hearing,
Sen. Herman Welker entered tvo exhibits into .
the record. The first vas the *Chronology of

. Work for tie Soviet Union" (2 o sbove) and the

second, "The Circumstances surrounding my work
dsted October 11, 1950, (This docwment was

Ballard and he did not know its vheresbouts).

The hearing report was »not published until

December, 1956, long after the £iling of
petitioner's third 2255 petition.

5. Moreover, there was virtuslly no publid

notice of the inclusion of Gold's pre-trial
statements in the Senate report. Although a

. number of books and articles relating to the ° .
* oase have been published between December of .

* published), none"ot‘them, to our knovledge,""}' S

1956 and August of 1965 (vhen our book was

5,
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. commented on the seriovs and significant dise’
erepancies between Gold's statements before
trial and his trial testimony. We, ourselves,
despite our full familiarity with the literature
on the case, 6id not know that Gold's reports

'ha.d been published by the subcommittes until we
obtained the transoript from the Government
' Printing Office in Novembero® 1960. *

B. The Hilton Registration Cards
1, Ve obtained photostatic copies of the ;n&;.a .
two Hilton Hotol registration cards for June 3,
L "7 19u5 and September 19, 1945, from respondent on
"+ " pevruary 21, 1961. The first, dated June 3,
1945 on the fr.nt and date-time-stamped June 4,
3945, on its reverse side, was Exhibit 16 at
petitioner's trial. The ncopd, which bears no

D - “ discrepancy in dates, was never used at any trial.
' ' It had never previously been publicly .vulable; "
_ Although the existencc of tis September card had
been revealed in “The Judgment of Julius and Ethel |
~ -Rosenberg” by John Wexley in 1955. Wexley had not ;
secured & copy of the card,

« 2, Much additional research was necessary in
order to fully understand the discrepancy in dates -
" .on Exhibit 16. Two research trips to the .
) . Albuguerque Hilton Hotel wers made, and a number
"-of people who had been employed there in 1945
~ . and/or 1950 were interviewed., MNost of these in-
| '+ @ividuals were losated with difficulty st different’
hotals and in difforent oities,

N | . -
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—-=r—-=—pespects, true,

o

-3+ The newly available September, 1945, cgrd

" was essential to our research on Exhibit 16, the

© June, 1§h5 card, For example, & comparative

‘study of the newly available Sapteamber 19 card
with Exhibit 16 brought to light the fact that

- the latter document lacked any ¥BI identifying
" data, In iddition. a oomparative study of the

two registration cards also revealed that the
same desk clerk had appargntly initialed both -
cardc, - We noted, however -- as 1s obvious even '

to tha untrained eye -- that the clerk's hand-

. written entries on these two cards appear to have

been written by two 6ifferent people. (See

© attached exhibits,)

"4, Our discovery in 1961 of Gold's pre-trial

statements disclosed that in his pre-trial recounte

ing of the alleged Aldbuquerque episode, he not
only failed to refer at all to a stay at the
Hilton in June, 1945, but even precluded the

" possibility of such a hotel stay.

The allegations set forth in the Petition of Morton
Sobell with reference to the riexly obtained evidence,are, in all

ot v et o e e ——

It must be emphasized, in considering both the pre-trial
statements and the Hotel Hilton cards, that we were conducting our

research in compérative'aeorecy. We were not associated with or
working Zfor petitioner or his attorneys, The material we dis-

_covered we did not make available to anyone connected with the

defense until the summer of 1965.. ¥We have become thoroughly

convinced that there has been a horrendous m;aoarhage of Justice

6.

" o wues E——

e = mome et & €

e e,

R

.
- .
b e e e - e

e . -




Lo

'
. . - M L
——
—
. e

and that we ought, in good c'onsgicnoo and as human beings, to

© _ share with petitioner's ‘defense counsel the results of our more - -
than five yesrs of intensive uuiroh. We atand ready to testify

&8 to any aspeot of our investigation.in the hopes that we van
‘help to redress, at least partially, a grievous and tragic mal-

administration of oriminal Justice.

am— L S i
- gafger gc:-ﬁ&rg ;‘f Ao zay S

- Sworn o before me this

\9 ¢ay of &wowr 3966,

/}!smimgg L! ’ Lg“'\-v !i;m(
TOVIAHROCEELLE LEWIS MARNO

Notary Public - State o New York
Qualified in Kings County

No. 24-2350520

. .Coxzznission expires March 30,
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= _COUNTY OF NEW YORK :
L ;_—"“"“..""1" *++ wee- - HELEN SCBELL,-being-duly-sworn, deposes and
. DA ! . -... - oOySS$ : et e W0 . ERN .

That sho 1_3 the wife of tho petitioner,. .
MORTON SCBZLL, in the within procecding; that ghe has
rcad the forogzoing petition and knows the c¢ontents thereot;..
that the saeme is true to hor o/n knowledge except as to )
mattdrs therein stated to be. allegod on information and '

belief, and that a&s to those matters shd believes it to
bo truc. She further says that the rczson this verification
s made by hor and not by petitioncr 1s that petitioncer o
-presently :.ncarcex'-a‘.;od in the United Statos Foderal Peni- .
tentiary at lLewisburg, Pcnnny}vania. and that by reéson A
theraof, he 18 not thic dcy eavailoble to his counsel in
New York to verify the scme, and she is euthorized to act on his -
bohalf 1n verifying thlo 26TALIOR. 0\ 2 tn the tmme- |
1ate Futuro be rcceiving this pat:.t:.on and attached papers
ey . 6nd shall verify the samey " -
. The grounds of depment's bener as to 211 _
A [ * matters not stated upon doponant's knowledge are as follows:” ‘
‘ " Much of the material set forth in the within peutioq vas
A T ef necessity not obtaincd by the petit.s.oner_ih view' of his
incarceration, and the sou:cés of such'other information - '
_ _ are individuals who have perconally investigatcd the some,. . ’
g acquired the information, and scok tho relief asked in the
" within petition. ' ' L :

: ' Suorn to beforo mo this .  HAIEN SODELL

' _ 22nd day of August, 1966, & - T e
A Vot Kot R IR T
| Wolomy rebbit, rha o YT S T
‘: . 006,#:’ (M k‘(ﬁ‘l/'. (,4 ) . - \- . e - e
\.\..‘ ‘. Aq, CMn Aprsn f‘bu-!)o,”‘v ' ) . .'. L« - N :
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UNITED STATES GL}ERNMENT . ; | Wg

WS

Memorandu | coo =
. . . Felt
A . Gale .
TO  :Mr. W. C. Sullivan DATE: 8/31/66 Sohoean
. s Tavel
i . % . 1 - Hr. Demacb ;:?:ehoam —_—
FROM :W, A, Branig l - Mr. W. C. Sullivan  Holnes
. l - Mr., W. A. Branigan Gandy
1 - ur ° Ile e * ;«
SUBJECT: MORTON SORELL : ' A 4
ESPIONAGE - RUSSIA . . . / i
N )57

This is an informative memorandum, summarizing
- _latest petition filed to set aside comviction of subject.
BACKGROUND :

Morton Sobell is currently serving a 30-year
sentence as a result of his conviction in 1951 of espionage
conspiracy along with Julius and Ethel Rosenberg. He filed
his sixth motion to set aside his conviction on 5/13/66
charging the Government with knowingly using forged documents,
perjured testimony and having suppressed evidence which would
have helped him, The answer to this petition was filed on
7/11/66, and on 7/25/66 the defense obtained permission to
file an amended petition. The amended petition was filed q,/—”1_/
n 8/22/66 and a copy has been received from the New York
Office. The Government answer is scheduled to be filed
September 3, 1966,

ALLEGATIONS IN AMENDED PETITION: EX-113 ”}? //f
-
The defense claims that the Government by knowfs éﬁ

use of false statements, testimony and evidence, falsely
established in the minds of the trial court and jury that
. | David Greenglass had passed an atomic bomb secret and thus
convinced the court that an atomic bomb was handed over to
the Russians. The defense claims no such '"secret" existed.
* In addition, the claim is made that the sketch of the cross-
section of the bomb drawn by Greenglass was false, misleading,
and deceptive and that the testimony of John Derry of the
 Atomic Energy Commission to authenticate this sketch was
false. The sketch referred to was one prepared by Greenglass
and introduced into evidence as a copy of oae-wh!eu'arechglass
had furnished to Bosenberg in 1945.
¢ e sep 8.1%65

- The above claim is in line with arguments previously
raised in the Rosenberg case and in this came-as well-awnin ﬁ(“

joks

HECE

LASSIFIED
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ALL IMFORNATION CONTAINED

HERE}

- b

pro-Rosenberg books that there was no "secret" to pass and
that the information concerning the principle of the bomb is
general knowledge. 1t is also an attempt to downgrade the
value of the sketch which was impounded during the trial at
the request of the defense counsel. <g?
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Memorandum W. A. Branigan to W. C. Sullivan
RE: MORTON SOBELL
101-2483

The defense claims that the Government by including
the names of prominent scientists on the list of witnesses
falsely insinuated that these persons agreed with the case
of the prosecution and would so testify.

In cases involving the death penalty, the Government
must furnish the defense with a list of potential witnesses
prior to the trial., The prosecution in furnishing this -
list obviously felt it necessary to include all potential
witnesses who might be called. The allegation is also made
that the registration card for Harry Gold at the Hilton Hotel,
Albuquerque, for 6/3/45 is a forgery and the photostat of
the card was introduced at the trial to buttress Gold's
false testimony about meeting Greenglass Oh that date. This
is strictly an allegation on the part of the defense and no
proof is offered that the card is false. Our files, of
course, show that this was a legitimatecard.

The claim is also made that Harry Gold lied about
this meeting. The basis for this allegation is the fact
that Gold told his attorney that he did not recall, at first,
that he stayed at the Hilton Hotel in June, 1945. 1It is
true that Gold did not tell of his meeting with Greenglass
and his stay at the Hilton Hotel when he was first interviewed.
This was obtained in successive interviews since it was
impossible for Gold to tell all the details of an espionage
career covering most of his adult life in one interview.

The allegation is also made that based on the
conversations Gold had with his attorneys that he is a liar
and the Government knew this when his testimony was used.
This claim istased on the o0ld trick of comparing every state-
ment made by Gold and whenever a discrepancy occurred he was
immediately branded a liar. Actually the evidence given by
Gold was substantiated by appropriate proof,

To excuse the actions'of the defense counsel at the

- . trial, the petition claims that the '"climate of opinion inflamed

by the Government" deprived counsel of the capacity to fully
represent the defendants. In this statement the defense is
attempting to overcome the several concessions made by the
trial counsel, For example, trial counsel conceded that Gold
stayed at the Hilton Hotel and that he met Greenglass on 6/3/45.

-2 - CONTINUED -~ ayé;
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Memorandum W. A. Branigan to W, C. Sullivan
RE: MORTON SOBELL
101-2483

In addition he stated that he did not cross-examine Gold
because Gold then under a sentence of 30 years was telling
the truth. The trial counsel, Emanuel H. Bloch, is dead

‘and is no position to defend his actionms.

ACTION:

For informative purposes. This matter is being
followed very closely. -
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" nmcmon, FBI (101-2483)

sac, ¥y YORK (1oo 37158) (r) } ﬁ
RS- R ALL \NFORMMION CONTNNED

ESP - R
HEREIN IS inLf.u_lF!ED! ‘GIS

.ReNYairtel, 8/23/66 DA‘[E‘L 29-8D

“Enclosed herewith for the Bureau is one copy
of "Memora.ndum of the U.S. In Opposition to Amended
Section 2255 Petition of MORTON SOBELL," which was
furnished by AUSA ROBERT L. KING, SDNY, on 9/6/66.

This memorandum was filed in USDC by the Government

on 9/3/6

' " For the information of the Burea.u, ene copy
of each of the following documents has been furnished
to AUSA KING for h:ls mfomation.

‘Boston LHM, dated 8/16/66 captioned
"PHILIP MORRISON",

Report of SA PETER E. HAXSON, dated
11/24/54 at Alba.ny, entitled "PHII-IP /
MORRISON; SM - C .

A“l L

,x

w1

Bureau (Encl. 1 é

- New York (100-109849 m:mn soasu.)
1 - New York (100-10 111
1 - New York (65-22 (mur nonnzson)
1 - New York
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UNTTED STATES DISTRICT COUBT
SOUTEERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

MORTON SOBELY.,

(24

66 Civ. 1328
Petitionsr, :

uv- :

USIITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Respondent,

----------‘-------------------.---x

MEMORANDUM OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN OPPOSITION TO AMENDED
SECTION 2255 PETITION OF MORTON SOBELL.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED. _ / /.

DATE-S-4-X/]_BY

ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU

United States Attorney for the

Southern District of New York

Attorncy for the United States
of America.

ROBERT L. KING,
- = STEPHEN F. WILLIAMS,
= - Assistant United states Attorneys,

Of Counsel.
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~ UNYTED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

MORTON SORELYL,

Petitioner,
-v- 66 Civ. 1328

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Reepondent,

[ 1]

MEMOPANDUM OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMRICA IN OPPOSITION TO AMENDED
SECTION 2255 PETITION OF MIRTON SOBELL

Prslirminary Statement

By amended petitiion, dated August 22, 1966,
petitioner Morton Sobell brought his sixth




wotion,* pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §2255, to vacate and
set aside his 30-year prison sentence and his
Judgment of conviction entered on April 5, 1951.

In reality, this is Soball's seventh such motion,
In May of this year, petitioner moved by order to show

- cause for similar relief on some of the grounds pre-

scated in the amended petition, He withdrew this motion
on the adjocurned return date thereof, July 25, 1966,
after the Government had devoted over 400 hours to a
study of the record of this and related cases and to
the preparation of voluminous answering papers, which
were scrved timely on July 11, 1966, The purported
basis for the withdrewal was that sometime betwoen
July 14 and July 18, 1966, counsel for patitioner
"received new additional information and was in a
position to conclude that it was absolutely necessary
to proceed forthwith to amend or supplement the
oziginal petition in light of this new evidence," Aff,
of Marshall Perlin, swornm to July 25, 1966, p.4. The
"new evidence," which petitioner's counsel reprasented
wae "inherently and nccessarily interrelated” to the
subject matter of the original petition (Tramscript,
July 25, 1966, p. 7), was said to relate to the
authenticity and accuracy of certain evidence con-
cernirg the atoxzic bomb impounded at the trial, i.e,,
Government Zxhibit 8 and testimony relating thereto,

It is pertinent to note that the Govermment was
formslly notified by petitioner's counsel of their
consultation with Drg, Henry Linschitz and Philip
Morrieon concerning this evidence on Moy 24 aud July 7,
1966, respectively,



Said motion also seeks the following i:terin
relief: (1) a hearing to dotermine the issues; (2)

the relcase of petitiomer on bail or in the alternative,

" a direction that he be prescat at the heating : (2

authority to take the deposition of Harry Gold,* a
Covernnent witness at the trial; (4) the fuimishing
t;ol petitioner of the confession ¢f Klaus Fuchs, not
a witness at the trial; and (5) the furnishing to
vetiticuer of any and &ll pre-tricl statements of David
snd Ruth Greenglazs and Barxy Gold, eacfx oi when testifled
ior the Govermmeut at the trilal.,

In view of the repeated failure of petitior,z

to comply with time schedules set by three judges ci this

* Mr, Gold's release from prison on May 18, 1946 was
the stated reascn why the coriginal motion was initiatoed
by orcder to show cause, Upcn assuraace given by tle
Goverpment to Judge Menrvin E, Frankel on Mny 13, 1966,
thet Mr, Gold will be available should this Court ovdnrz

a heazing on the motion and his presence be required,

tie question whether Gold should be produced was defcrzred
pending a determination on vhether o hearing is necessary,



Court with respect to this motion and its predecczseor,
Judge Irving B, Cooper on August 15, 19566, upon
application of the Goverrnment, set September 12, 1965
“sezemptorily" as the return date of the motion.
(iranscript, August 15, 1966, pp. 10, 16,)

Thzs Government Ssubmits this memorandun:
in opposition to petitioner's aminded motion and to
each and every request for permanent and temporary
c2lief cought therein, The grounds of the Governmeut's
~pposition are that (i) the motion coustitutes an abusec
of 28 U,5.C, §2255, and (2) the motion and the files
and recoxrds of this case conclusively show that'

retitioner {3 entitled to no relief,

Statemont of Facts
Indictment C, 134-245, £filed on January 31,
1951, charzed Julius cud Ethel Rocsenberg, lMorten Sobzli,
David CGreerglass &nd Anatol! A, Yakoviev with coaspiving
between 1944 and 1950 to vislata 50 U.S.C, §32% Ly

* Regpealed Juns 25, 1948, C,645, §21, 62 Stat, 867,
effective September 1, 1948; now covercd by Titla 18,
United States Ccode, Sections 79Z anc 2383,



combining to cormunicate to the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics documents, writings, sketches,
notes and information relating to the national defense
| of the United States, with intent and reason to believe
that they would be used to the advantage of the Soviet
-Union, Named as conspirators but not as defendants
were Harry Gold and Ruth Greenglass; and a severance
for trial purposes was granted to David Greenglass,
vho pleaded guilty, and as to Anatoli Yakoviev, who
had left the United States,
Trial of the Rosenborgs and Sobell commenced
before Hon, Irving R, Kaufman and a jury on March 6,
1951, and concluded on March 29, 1951 with a verdict
of guilty as to each defendant, The evidence at the
trial was summarized by the Court of Appeals on the

Rosenbergs and Sobell's direct appeal from the conviction,
195 F, 2d at 588-90, as follows:

YAt the trial, witnesses for the govermnment

testified to the following: In Nowvember 194#, Ruth
Greenglass planned a visit to hér husband, David,



stationed as a soldier in the Los Alamos atcaic
experimental ét:at:l.on. Before her visit, Ethel and Juliuss
Rocemberg, sister and brother-in-law of David Gfeenglass,
nvged Ruth to obtain from Devid specific informatiscn cou-
,carqi.ng the location, persennel, physicai descrijtion, ‘
sem:rity measur2s, camouflage and experiments at Los
Alamos, Ruth was to commit thkis iuformation to memory

sed tell it to Julius upon her return to New York, for
w7Cimate fransmittel to the Scviet Umion, David, reluctaut
¢ First, agrecd to give Ruth the information Julius had
requested, Ee toll hezr the lccation and security measut:s
of the station, and the names of leading scilentists |
woziring there, When David returueg to New Yoxk iu 14l
on furicugh, he wzcte oux a fuller report on the projec:
for Julius, and sketched a lens mold used in the atomic
experiment, A few nights later, at the Poserwerg bome,

the Greenglasses were introduced t;o Mrs. Sicdozovich whon

Julius explained might be seat as an emissary to collect
information from David in New Mewlco., It was agreed thal
whoeover was sent would bear & torm half of the top of &

jello bex whish woulc match the haif retaired in Ruibh’s
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possession, Ethel Rosenberg, at this time, admitted
her active 'part‘ in the espionage work Julius was
carrxying on, &nd her regular typing of :I.nforinatioq
for him, Julius introduced David to a Russian,

“who questioned David about the atomig¢~bomb operatioli

and formula, In June 1945, Harry Gold arrived in
Albuquerque with the torn half of the Jello box and

the salutation, 'I come from Julius,' Ee had been
ass_ignod to the mission by Yakclev, his Soviet superior,
and had, the day before his trip, mst pursuant to
Yakolev's command, with Emil Fuchs, British scientist
and Russian spy working at lLos Alamos, David delivered
to Gold information about personnel in the project who
might be recruited for espionage, and another skotch of
the lens mold, showing the basic principles of implosion
used in the bomb construction, Gold relayad the in-
formation to Yakolev, On a revisit 6f the Greenglasses
to New York, David turned over a sketch of the cross-
gection and a ten-page exposition of the bomb to
Rosenberg, Ethel typed up the report, and, during this
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meeting, Julius admitted he had stolen a proximity fuse
from a factory, and had given it to Russia, Afﬁer the
war, David went ?.nto business -- a small machine-shop -~
with Julius, and Julius several times offered to send
David to college on Russian money., Julius confide‘ci

to David that he was helping the Russians subsidize
Anierican students, that he had contacts in New York and
Ohio, and supplied information for siphoning to Russia,
that he transmitted information to Russia on microfilm
equipment, and that he received rewards | for his services
from. the Russians in money and gifts; In 1950, Julius
came to David and told him to leave the country
inmmediately, since Dr, Fuchs, one of Gold's collaborators,
had been arrested; he, Julius, would supply the money

and the plan to get to Russia, A month later, after
Cold's arrest, Julius repeated the warning to flee,
adding that he and his family intended to do likewise,

ad giving David $1,000, Julius said his own flight was
necessitated by the fact that Jacob Golos, already exposed

- as a Soviet agent, and Elizabeth Bentley, probaialy knew

him, Julius said he had made several phone c2lls to her
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and that she had acted as a go-between for him:and Golos.
Julius gave David an additional $4,000 for the trip.
Julius had passport photos taken telling the photographer

"that he and his family planned to leave for France. After

David's arrest for espionage, Ethel asked Ruth to make
David keep quiet about Julius and take the blame alone,
éiﬁee Julius had been released after admitting nothing to
the F.B.I. In 1944, Julius several times solicited Max
Elitcher, a Navy Department engineer, to obtain anti-
aircraft and fire-control secrets for Russia, and in 1948
askeé him not to leave his Navy Department job because ha
could be of use there in espionage. A month or so later
Elitcher accompanied Sobell to deliver 'valuable informa-
tion' in a 35-millimeter can to Julius.

YAccording to the government's witnesses,
Sobell a college classmate of Rosenberg's suggested to
Rosenberg that Elitcher would be a good source of espionage
information, and he, Sobell, later joined Julius, in urging
Elitcher not leave the Navy Department. According to

Julius, Sobell regularly delivered informatiom for trans-

mittal to Russia. Sobell (as moted above) delivered

'valuable information' to Julius on an emergency midnight

-9.
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ride after learning that Elitcher was being followed
by the F.B.I. He asked Elitcher for a fire-ordinance

pamphlet and for the names of young engineers who might

- supply military information to the Russians. In 1950,

Sobell fled to Mexico, used various aliases there, agd
made inquiries about leaving Mexico for other countries.
He was, however, deported from Mexico to the United
States.

"The Rosenbergs took the stand and testified
as follows: They had never solicited the Greenglasses
for atomic information or participated in any kind of
espionage work for Russia. Julius denied stealing a
proximity fuse., He did not, he said, ever know Harry
Gold or call Elizabeth Bentley., He admitted that he
and David went into business together after‘the war,
but said they did not enjoy good business relations.

In 1950, David, according to Julius, excited, asked
Julius to get a smallpox vaccination certificate from
his doctor and to find out what kind of injections were
necessafy for entrance into Mexico. Ruth had'told Julius
that David stole things while in the Army, and Julius

thought David was in trouble on this account. David

-10- ¢
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acked for a few thousand in cash and, when Julius

a’%,w:"‘

A refused, told Julius he would be sorry. Julius denied
that he gave David any money to flee, or had any pass-
port pictures of his own family taken preparatory to
flight. He never discussed anything pertaining to
espionage with either Sobell or Elitcher although he
séw both socially. In short, the Rosenbérgs denied
any and every part §f the evidence which the government
introduced in so far as it connected them with Soviet
espionage. Sobell did not take the stand but he pleaded

not guilty."

-11-
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Testimony of David Greenglass Relating

% T to Government Exhibits 2, 6, 7 and 8.

David Greenglass testified that he graduated from
high school in New York City and theréafter attended for
brief periods Haaren Aviation School, Brooklyn Poiytechnic
and Pratt Institute (R. 548-49, 870-73).* He further
testified that he never obtained a degree in science or
engiheeging and that he was "no scientific expert", but that
he knew sometﬁing about the basic theory of atomic energy
(R. 872-73).

Greenglass further stated that hils occupation was
that of a machinist and that he had practical experience in
that field in New York Clty prior to his induction into the
Army in April, 1943, and thereafter at ordnance school in
Aberdeen, Maryland and at each Army post to which he was
stationed up to and including his assignment at Los Alamos
commencing August, 1944 (R. 549-52, 875-77).

At Los Alamos, Greenglass was assigned to the "E"
building shop in the technical area (R. 554). He then
worked as a machinist in the "E" group headed by Dr. George
B. Kistiakowski on high explosives, subsequently becoming
foreman of the shop (R. 555-58). His Jjob there consisted of
machining various apparatus which sclentists at Loé Alamos

#References with the prefix "R." are to the stenographic
.transcript of the trial.




RIK:es
1118058
v;-~ recquired in connection with their experimentation on atomic
é? energy (R. 559). In the fall, 1944, he moved to the "Theta"
chop in the "Theta" building but continued in the ssiae dutiecs
(R. 559-60, 573). Pért of Greenglass' work included the
Gachining of flat type lens molds and other molds with which
Dr. Walter S. Koski was experimenting (R. 572).

On January 1, 1945, Greenglass arrived in New Yoxk
ity onia 15-day furlough (R. 596). A few days after his
arrival, Julius Rosenberg came to hls home and requested any
inTormation of value on the atomic bomb (R. 596). Greerzlass
t«1.. Rosenberg he was woriting on high explosive lens meléc
5.3 Rocenberg told him to write up auything he mew (R, 5570,
Aamong the written material which Greenglass gava to Juliu
a9 Ethel Rosenberg a day or two later were sketchesch
varicus types of lens molds (R. 612-14, 621-22). Gover.m.at
Evhibit 2, which was prepared by Greenglass at the tine of
srial, is a copy of a sketch of a lens mold ugsed in
sannection with experimentation on the atomic bomb which
Zreenglass furnished to th2 Rosenbergs at that +ime (R. 615-18,
620). He also gave the Rosenbergs uyitten material explaluing
the meaning of the letters "A", "B" and "C" which appeer on
‘the sketeh (R. 619-20). -

During this same meeting, Greenglass and the
Rocenbergs spoke of & plan to send a courier to Albujueraque,
New Mexico to receive additional information from Greenglacs

~13-
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{ ;- (R. 622~2L4). Greenglass was introduced to a woman,
Ann Sidcrovich, who was the intended courier, but a'Jello
box was cut irregularly and divided to serve as & recognl-
tional device in the event that a different courier was
selected (R. 622-33).

In the morning of the first Sunday in June, 1945,
Harry Gold appeared at the Greenglass apartment in Albuquerque
and identified himself as the courier by stating "Julius sent
me" and producing the matching plece of the Jello box (R. 638-
42). Greenglass told Gold to return that same afternoon for
written material (R. 642). Among the written material which
Greenglass gave Gold that afternoon were sketches of a high
explosive lens mold and a sketch of an experiment with the
mold, all relating to the experimentation on the atomic bomb
(R, 644-54). Government Exhibits 6 and 7, prepared June 15,
1950 and at the time of trial, respectively, are replicas
of the sketch of a face view of the flat type lens mold
and of the sketch of the experiment on the lens mold turned

over to Gold on this occasion (R. 646-54). Greenglass also
gave Gold on another sheet of paper the meaning of the
lettering on Government Exhibit 7 (R. 652-54).

4 Greenglass agaln returned to New York City on
furlough in September, 1945. The morning after his arrival,
Julius Rosenberg visited him (R. 689-90). Greenglass told

«14-
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Rosenbexz "I think I have a pretty good - a prétty good

n-description of the atomic bomb" (R. 690-91). Greénglass in

his testimony explained that over the months he was at

Los Alamos he worked on various things used in connection

with the experimentatibh on the atomic bomb, such as high

explosive lens molds; that in addition he "would usually

have access to other points in the project and also I was

friendly with a number of people in various parts of the

proJect‘and whenever a conversation would take place on

something I didn't know about I would listen very avidly and

question . . . the speakers as to clarify what they had said"

without their knoﬁledge; and that on the baéis of this

accumulated kncwledge he thought he had a pretty good

description of the bomb itself (R, 696-97). Rosenberg asked

Greenglass to write up the information immediately (R. 698-99).
In the afternoon of the same day, (Greenglass gave

Julius and Ethel Rosenberg at their house about 12 pages

of material including a sketch of the atomic bomb and a

description of the sketch (R. 701). Government Ex:ibit 8

18 a replica prepared by Greenglass of the sketch of the

bomb, the same as the original sketch he gave to the

Rosenbergs with "maybe a2 1little difference in size" (R. 702).%

-

B e e Lar e e D

#It 18 not clear whether the words at the bottom of the sketch
-"CROSS-SECTION A BOMB NOT TO SCALE" were on the sketch given
to the Rosenbergs, but defense counsel had no objection to
the retention of these descriptive words (R. 703-4).

«15-
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Greenglass testified that on additi-nal pleces of

T egEed

paper given to the Rosenbergs at the time he placed material
descriptive of the sketch and the lettering thereon
(Impounded Testimony, pp. 1-2). He orally summarized in
'his testimony this descriptive material (Id. at 2-3)
Testimony of Dr., Walter S. Koski and

John A. Derry Relating to Govermment
Exhibits 2, 6, 7 and 8.

Dr. Walter S. Koski, possessor of a Ph.D. degree

in physical chemistry from John Hopkins University and
associate professor of that subject at that institution,
a consultant at Brookhaven National Laboratories in nuclear
chemistry, and an engineer at Los Alamos from 1944 to 1947,
was called as a Government witness (R. 656-57). He testified
that all work done at Los Alamos was of a highly classified
and secret nature (R. 658, 665).

Dr. Koski's work at Los Alamos was associated with

implosion research connected with the atomic bomb (R. 660).

Jn that connection, Dr. Koski experimented with high explosive
lenses, defined by him as "a combination of explosives having

different velocities and having the appropriate shape so when

detonated at a particular point, it will produce a converging
"wave" (R, 661). This experimentation included wﬁrk on flat
type lenses (R. 663-65). The lens mold designs he prepared
were taken to "Theta" shop, where Greenglass was located, for

mechanical work incidental to their manufacture (R. 662, 664).

-16~ *
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clee Dr. Koski testified that Government Exhibits 2
and 6 were substantially accurate replicas of sketches he
had made and suﬁmitted,to “Theta" shop in connection with
his experimentation at Los Alamos during the latter half
of 1944 and the first six months of 1945 (R. 665-69). He
further testified that Government Exhibit 7 is a rough
sketch of an gxperimental set-up at Los Alamos for studying
cylindrical implosion (R. 671). The sketch and the informa-
tion given by Greenglass to Gold in connection therewith
were reasonably accurate descriptions of the experiments
and their details as Dr, Koski knew them at the time
(R. 671-T2).

Dr. Koskl also testified that knowledge of his
experimentation would have been of advantage to a foreign
nation; and that to his knowledge information on this
particular subject constituted a new and original field
(R. 672-73).

On cross-examination by the Rosenberg counsel,
Dr. Koski stated that Government Exhibits 2, 6 and 7
were rough sketches and "not quantitative", omitting the
relative dimensions, but illustrating "the important principle

involved"--"the use of a combination of high explosives of

appropriate shape to produce a symmetrical converging

-17-
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detonation wave" (R. 678-79). Sobell's counsel did not
cross~-examine,
On redirect, Dr. Koski testified that a scientific
cxpert, interested in finding out what was going on at -
Los Alamos, could ascertain from Government Exhibits 2, 6
and 7 the object of the activity that was under way at
7,08 Alamos in relation to the production of an atomic bomb
‘. 679-81, 683). He further stated that Exhibits 2 and 6
do show relative dimensions in that they show the relaticns
of erch of the factors in the lens, one to the other (R. 682).
Juan A, Derry was also called as a Gevernrent
viitri:es., He is a graduate of Rose Polytechnic Ineiltute
with a B.S. degree in electrical engineering (R. 1320).
After several employments in the- area of electrical ccnstéuce
i:ion, he became an Army Officer in April, 1942 (R. 1320-2i).
In April, 1944, he was assigned as liason officer between
General Leslie Groves, Commanding General of the entire
Manhattan Engineer District Project, and the Los Alamos
lLabvoratory (R. 1321-22). His assignment was to keep Generzl

Groves informed of the technical progress of the rescarch,

.development and production phases of the atomic bomb project

at Los Alamos, and for that purpose he visited Los Alamos
for about one to six days each month (R. 1323-24). He

-18-
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i .testified that the entire Manhattan Project was classified,

with Los Alamos a little more classified than anything else
(R. 1325).

After viewing Government Exhibit 8 and listening to
Greenglass! testimony relating thereto, Derry testified that
the description in coajunction with the sketch related to the
atomic weapon in development in 1945 (R. 1328). They "demon-
strate éubstaﬁtially and with substantial accuracy the &
principle involved in the operation of the 1945 atomic bomb"
(R. 1329). PFrom the Greenglass testimony and the sketch, a
scientist could pefceive what the actual coﬁstruction of the
bomb was to a substantial degree, which was classified top
secret information relating to the national defense of the
United States (R. 1330). In response to a question whether
the Greenglass testimony and the sketch did "concern a type
37 atomic bomb which was actually used by the United States
cf America," Derry replied "It does. It 1s the bomb we
dropped at Nagasaki, similar to it." (R. 1331).

During cross-examination by Rosenberg!s counsel,
the following took place:

"Q Just one further question, Mr. Derry:

If you were asked to give a written des-

cription elucidating this sketch in

Government's Exhibit 8 so that any scientist
or any person of intelligence interested

might understand what you were talking about

-19-




and trying to describe, could you compress
a description of that within 12 pages?

A You could give substantially the principle
involved.

Q@ That would not, of course, be a complete
description, would it? A You would have

the principle. That is what is intended
here,

Q Would you say from what Mr, Slavin read
to you from the testimony of Mr. Greenglass
where Mr, Greenglass described the various
things on that sketch, including the
initials, that that would represent a
complete description of the cross-section
of the atomic bomb and the function of

the atomic bomb and how it works and the
principles under which it works?

THE COURT: I don't think it was offered
on the theory that it represented a
complete -- is that true, or am I mistaken?

MR, SAYPOL: Indeed not. As I said when

I had the witness Koskl on the stand, the
import of this whole thing 1s that there

was enough supplied to act upon ~-

THE COURT: That was my understanding
of the question.

MR, SAYPOL: You remember, your Honor,
I used the colloquialism, tip off.* That
is exactly «- :

THE COURT: I don't think it was offered
as a complete or as a detailed description.

#Mr. Saypol was here referring back to his redirect examina-

-tion of Koski, where he used the term "tip off" in the sense
of "indicating” or "revealing" what was going on at Los
Alamos (R. 679-81).




